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ABOUT US

The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (HKAM) was formally established
under the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ordinance (Cap 419),

to address the need for essential postgraduate medical education and
training in Hong Kong.

The Academy is an independent institution with statutory power to organise,
monitor, assess and accredit all medical specialist training and to oversee
the provision of continuing medical education in Hong Kong.
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OUR OBJECTS

Obijectives of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine are:

» to promote the advancement of the art and science of medicine;

« to foster the development of continuing medical education;

« to promote integrity, ethical conduct and standards in the practice of
medicine and its specialties;

» to promote the improvement of health care for Hong Kong citizens;

« to foster a spirit of co-operation among medical practitioners; and

« to facilitate the exchange of information and ideas in medicine and
matters concerning the medical profession.
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PRESIDENT’S FOREWORD

TRFE

2016 continues to be another exciting year for
the Academy and a special year for me. | gained
memorable experience and built precious friendships
during the last four years, completing two terms of
Presidency at the Academy.
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During my tenure as the President, | have witnessed a number of
achievements and milestones of the Academy. | am proud of what we
have accomplished, with the establishment of the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine (HKJC ILCM) in 2013 and the
Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute
(HKJC DPRI) in 2014, improved information technology including the
launch of our ICMECPD mobile App for efficient implementation of training
and CME/CPD programmes, as well as renovation projects and repair
works for the Academy building and upgrading of its facilities. | hope our

Fellows enjoy the renovated Academy Lounge on the third floor.

Patient safety is a core issue for the Academy and one of the most important
reasons for our existence. To ensure the quality of ambulatory care and
better protect the community, the Academy has been working with the
Department of Health and Hospital Authority in developing credentialling
policies as well as setting guidelines for high-risk or complex procedures.
In 2013 when we set up the HKJC ILCM, we took the initiative to establish
Hong Kong Simulation Alliance with six other Hong Kong organisations,
including local authorities, associations and universities, to promote
scenario-based simulation training in a multi-discipline and multi-sector
context that could enhance teamwork and communication skills for medical
professionals. In 2015, we were the first medical organisation in Hong
Kong invited to join the International Association of Medical Regulatory

Authorities as a Partner Organisation.
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The Academy took the initiative to establish Hong Kong Simulation Alliance with six other
Hong Kong organisations, when HKJC ILCM was set up in 2013
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Strengthening international engagement continues to be one of the
important goals for the Academy. Together with the Officers and Council
Members, | attended and participated in as many international scientific
meetings and conferences as possible that took place around the world. It
was a great opportunity to reconnect with old friends, build new friendships

and extend the global network of the Academy.

During the past four years, the Academy has established relations with
overseas universities including Harvard University, University of Glasgow
and The University of Manchester. We are honoured to have many
prominent speakers, such as Dean Julio Frenk, Dean of Harvard T.H. Chan
School of Public Health; Dr. Atul Gawande, Executive Director of Ariadne
Labs, and a renowned surgeon and writer; and Dr. Lincoln Chen, President
of China Medical Board, visited the Academy and delivered insightful
lectures. We have also received delegates from University of Glasgow, The
University of Manchester and Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of

Canada (RCPSC), and discussed future collaboration.
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President’s Foreword

TEFS

It is most gratifying that we have established good relations with World
Health Organization (WHO) which has supported our work in disaster
preparedness and response. Dr. Margaret Chan, Director-General of
WHO, and her fellow experts in emergency response management visited
the Academy in August 2015 to explore collaboration on training and
accrediting of emergency professionals. During the past year, we also
visited WHO headquarters in Geneva, WHO Regional Office for the Western
Pacific and WHO Representative Office in China respectively building

closer ties and cooperating in work on disaster management.

Earlier this year, we joined the experts from WHO Emergency Medical Teams
to visit the National Health and Family Planning Commission (NHFPC) in
Beijing, and also the Shanghai East Hospital. The Emergency Medical Team
from the Hospital was later certified by WHO as one of the first few teams
capable of providing support to global populations with emergency needs, after
satisfactory completion of the rigorous WHO classification process. We are also
delighted that HKJC DPRI has been invited to host the 2016 WHO Emergency
Medical Teams Global Meeting in November. | am certain that this is just the

beginning of more joint initiatives between the Academy and WHO.

As part of our disaster preparedness and response work, | led a delegation
to visit Sichuan Province of China in November last year and had fruitful
discussions with Health and Family Planning Commission of Sichuan
Province, hospitals and counterparts in Sichuan on China’s emergency
medical response system. The aims of the visit were to explore the
standardisation and certification of emergency medical teams for disasters,
and work out a collaboration plan in the establishment and training of

emergency medical teams in Hong Kong.
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Dr. Margaret Chan (middle), Director-General of WHO,
visited the Academy in August 2015
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The Academy delegation visited Sichuan in November
last year to learn about the development of China’s
emergency medical response system
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care and general practice, | have continued to serve on the expert panel
of advisors of NHFPC on general practice training and attended many

conferences on primary care and general practice training.

The Academy signed an MOU with
the NHFPC on Standardisation of
General/ Specialist Medical Training
in October 2015
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President’s Foreword

TEFS

This year we extended the MOU signed with the Health Bureau of the
Macau SAR Government, continuing our support in providing external
examiners to specialist examinations in Macau. A new remuneration

package was also introduced.

Within Hong Kong, the Academy established links with community strategic
partners. The Academy supported The Zubin Foundation in the launch
of HospitalAdvisor, a web based platform offering information to patients
on the care provided in Hong Kong’s hospitals. Furthermore, we signed an
MOU with the Hong Kong Police Force partnering in a concerted effort to

promote training, research and learning technology development.

The Academy has continuous efforts to pursue our mission to foster
quality medical postgraduate education and training. A strategic planning
workshop held for the Academy’s Council, Committee Members and
Colleges’ representatives in March 2016 generated constructive ideas and
future plans on how to achieve financial sustainability and to match our

mission to overall strategies were discussed.

The Medical Education Conference organised annually by HKJC ILCM was
held for a second time in May 2016. The scientific meeting provided an
excellent platform for participants to share and exchange on the theme
“Postgraduate Education Assessment”. We invited the Chief Executive

Officer of RCPSC to be one of the speakers in our Conference.

RCPSC organises the International Medical Education Leaders Forum
(IMELF) each year and | have attended the meetings during the past 5
years, including the most recent one in Niagara Falls in September this
year. Representing the Academy, | participated in roundtable discussions
about the Lancet report on medical education and shared the Academy’s

work in maintaining competency based medical education.

To further enhance safe and quality patient care, HKJC ILCM organised
various courses to promote innovative simulation training for medical
professionals. In June, HKJC ILCM conducted its first Comprehensive
Simulation Educator Course (CSEC), which was designed for all healthcare
specialists with an interest in using medical simulation as a teaching tool,

and another session of the course will be held in November.
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The Academy set up the Working Group on Professional Indemnity

Insurance, following the introduction of the alternative medical
professional liability insurance by the Hong Kong College of Obstetricians
and Gynaecologists. The Academy has been discussing with the insurance
company and private hospitals on providing insurance alternatives to other

specialty Colleges.

Last year was challenging for the medical profession especially because of
the various views and debate on the proposed amendments to the Medical
Registration Ordinance. The Academy issued a statement to explain our
stand and position on the issue and the importance of our membership and
role in the Medical Council of Hong Kong. Despite the Medical Registration
(Amendment) Bill 2016 not being passed by the last term of Legislative
Council, the Government and other stakeholders will initiate future
discussions on reforms to the Medical Council. The Academy will consult all
Fellows on the relevant proposals in due course. Regardless of the outcome
of the future discussions, the most important point is that, the Academy
must uphold its unique responsibility in the Medical Council to maintain

postgraduate training standards and ensure safe medical practice.

| am most honoured and privileged to have had the opportunity to serve
the Academy and our Fellows. | wish to express my sincere appreciation
to my Officers, to the members of our Council, Committees and College
Presidents and representatives as well as Secretariat staff for their unfailing
support and efforts. My gratitude also goes to all our Fellows especially
those who have generously contributed their time and expertise to the
Academy. | am sure all of you will render the same support to our new

President and Officers.

In the years ahead, | have full confidence that the Academy will continue
to thrive, standing on our firm commitment to maintaining high standards
of specialist training and improving the quality of public healthcare system

in Hong Kong.

Dr. Donald Li

President
September 2016
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MEMBERS OF THE ACADEMY COUNCIL

BEERBEZEEEZEER

(as of August 2016 #H = 20168 H)

OFFICERS # =

President

FE

Vice-President (General Affairs)
BlER (—MEK)
Vice-President (Education & Examinations)
BlEfE (HEREAEK)
Honorary Secretary

ZBE

Honorary Treasurer

HERE

Editor

fmEE

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS ERZ &

ACADEMY COLLEGES % & 2%

Dr. Donald Li
FEIRE A

Prof. T.F Fok
ERBHE

Prof. C.S. Lau
2EEHIR
Dr.C.C. Lau
Elpeakal=—tes

Prof. William Wei
BRI

Prof. Ignatius Yu
RN

Anaesthesiologists Dr. John Liu
i R BElEREE
Community Medicine Prof. H. Fung
HEeEs BRI
Dental Surgeons Dr. S.K. Chan
R R - B8
Emergency Medicine Dr. H.F. Ho
SOER IR
Family Physicians Dr. Angus Chan
RKEREZ PREE (R B
Obstetricians & Gynaecologists Dr. W.C. Leung
IR RxEE
Ophthalmologists Dr. P.C. Chow
ARAY EfnREEE
Orthopaedic Surgeons Prof. Peter Chiu
&5 fh B A%
ELECTED MEMBER BFZ 8

Dr. P.P. Chen Dr. H.T. Luk
&ty R

Dr. S.F. Hung Dr. Matthew Tsui
REETE REEE

Prof. Gabriel Leung
R EHE
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Otorhinolaryngologists Dr. John Woo
HaumR RBESE
Paediatricians Prof. Y.L. Lau

SR BIFEHIE
Pathologists Prof. Annie Cheung
TRIZEHER] RIEBE K
Physicians Dr. Patrick Li

AR TEERE
Psychiatrists Prof. Eric Chen
KBkt PR S
Radiologists Dr. C.K. Law
ETES FEIREEE
Surgeons Prof. Stephen Cheng
SN} BN GRERER

HONORARY LEGAL ADVISOR ZE B 2 EM

Mr. Jacob Tse
HIEH AR



KEY FIGURES AT A GLANCE
TEHF—E

Fellows* Admitted New Fellows
= W 7 =il
(as of August 2016) (2015)
(B Z 201698 A7)
HKAM CME PROGRAMME MCHK CME PROGRAMME
BENCEEBSYERE ERABRZESLEREYERE
Since 1996, launched Organised
H1996F e 1T T BEBMT
cycles of CME Programme CME events
EEPNEEEEHERE BEFBERYERRE

(The current cycle will end in December 2016)

(B ATEY ARG IR2016 5 12 B 45 2R)

of the Fellows have obtained Provided a total of
KB B X EH HigMHT

CME Hours
points or above AN ok S -
L[5 e i HERE

(upon completion of the second year of the cycle)
(BRZ=E AR 28 — S 45 2R ARF) (08/2015-07/2016)

# There are 58 Fellows possessing Fellowship in two or more different specialties

Hehb8fifr + A ME A M ER L &R
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

A= NI

22" Annual General Meeting

EH-_ERAFRE

The Academy held its Annual General Meeting on 18 December 2015 at 2 EM2015% 12 A 18 B M A NUR HEE &

Lim Por Yen Lecture Theatre. During the meeting, the reportofthe Council, fITEHZEBRAFAE A LBBRKZE

the Honorary Treasurer's Report, the audited accounts, the appointment of ~ ¥ - BERE®RS - ZHEE - Z A

the auditors and the admission of new Fellows were endorsed. Pursuantto ~ BV{E@ » LR MAFHTEZER L - RIE (FE

the HKAM Ordinance, an election was held for five Council Members. Five B S ERIEBRG]) - BFHETT TIESE - DUE

eligible nominations were received and the candidates were elected ipso Hisf % 8 - HRIE RIS H EARMTR
Z o REAHEBER

facto. The results of the election were announced at the meeting.

(From left)

Prof. William Wei, Dr. C.C. Lau,
Prof. C.S. Lau, Dr. Donald Li,

Prof. T.F. Fok and Prof. Ignatius Yu

(HZEE)

ETHE - 2IEHEE
FEEHR - TEREE
ERBRRRRENBUR

Results are listed below:
EREJFFFRG QM FBOT

NOMINEE COLLEGE(S) TO WHICH THE ELECTED MEMBER BELONGS
R3ZEA BEEZEMEIT2KR
Dr. P.P. Chen Anaesthesiologists
A B i e 7}

Dr. S.F. Hung Psychiatrists

AR JT & TRt

Prof. Gabriel Leung Community Medicine
R BB HEEE

Dr. H.T. Luk Surgeons

B HH B A SME}

Dr. Matthew Tsui Emergency Medicine
REHER SAER
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22" Annual Fellowship Conferment Ceremony

FH-ERLERER

The 227 Annual Fellowship Conferment Ceremony was held on 18 St /@t +ERERA2015F12A18R%E
December 2015 at the Run Run Shaw Hall. A total of 302 Academy  ABiRAKKR1E=ZH4T - EA EHUH T302%

=l
Fellows were conferred. BEhd o

1 The 22" Annual Fellowship Conferment
Ceremony

FH-—ERTEEERN
2 302 Academy Fellows are conferred at the
Ceremony

B EHBMNTI02BESR LT
3 President Dr. Donald Li delivers the welcome
speech

TR EREE SR

o

e

ok

tl'_

cal

N

Appreciation and Recognition b2

During the ceremony, plaques of appreciation were presented to the EXEH  UThREZESZL BEERRS

following Council Members for their contribution to the Academy Council: W AREMPIFEL TR

e Dr. Y.F. Chow — Ex officio Member (June 2011 — August 2015) FEREELE - EARZE (20116 A E2015F8A)

e Dr. C.L. Law — Elected Member (December 2003 — December 2005), ZEBFRERE - BT 8 (2003FF12 AE2005F 128 )
Co-opted Member (February 2006 — December 2007) and Elected Member i*%fé% (2006%2 8 £20074F128)
(December 2007 — December 2015) BEEE (2007128 E2015F124)

e Prof. N.K. Leung — Co-opted Member (January 2013 — December 2013) ’”TJ}I%@E HIRE 8 (2013F1 A E2013F12A)
and Elected Member (December 2013 — December 2015) BMEZE (2013F12 A E2015%F128)

e Dr. S.N. Wong — Ex officio Member (January 2013 — December 2015) =IHFEAE - EARK 8 (2013F1 AE2015F128)

e Dr. W.K. Tung — Elected Member (December 2013 — December 2015) BENBLE EIERE (2013F128E2015F12A8)

EEBBEENER 2016FEHE 11



HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR KZE[EIFE

Certificates of appreciation were also presented to 5 Secretariat staff with 10~ 28 B JR7B 38 Bk PO D RS W EE ZE10
and 15 years of service in recognition of their dedication and contribution ~— & R 155 H 8 T - B FI% T 1E &) 28 A
to the Academy. "A e

10-YEAR SERVICE AWARD 15-YEAR SERVICE AWARD

+ E R 5% THFRRIE .

Mr. Ming Chan (Senior Executive Manager) Mr. Tony Fung (Manager - Building)

PRAEBAEA (SRITEASE) BEEEE (KE-—Y%)

Ms. Elsa Cheng (Manager — External Affairs) Ms. Lenora Yung (Manager - Event)

BE 2+ (4818 —HMN) AT (KE-F8HE)

Ms. Lillian Suen (Administrative Assistant of Accounting)

REBEXZLE (FHTHHIE)

Best Original Research by Trainees (BORT) REEERAIMRE

This prize aims to recognise excellence in research conducted by doctors  IHEEIEE A XRIGEE N EX B EERIERHARE
during specialist training. Results of the 2015 BORT were: EWR A EESA LKL - 2015FHKEES
[REVFRFCEZHERIAT -

MEDAL WINNER (COLLEGE) TITLE OF RESEARCH
#2158 BRE (DR2K) WRER
Gold Medal Dr. L.J. Chen A haplotype on the placental growth factor
S (College of Ophthalmologlsts of Hong Kong) gene as new genetic biomarker for neovascular
PRIZIEE A (BABREEBER) age-related macular degeneration
Silver Medal Dr. Jeremy Teoh Androgen deprivation therapy and the risk of
iRAE (The College of Surgeons of Hong Kong) acute myocardial infarction in Chinese men
RIREELE (BRI EZE) with prostate cancer
Bronze Medal Dr. Vincent Chan Does barbed suture lower cost and improve
i 4% (Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic Surgeons) outcome in total knee arthroplasty? A
FRIEHE (BEESHBER) randomize controlled trial
Best Original Paper Award (BOPA) BRER AR i
The Best Original Paper Award (BOPA), presented by the Editorial Board  ®ERAIGRXEHR(EBBEEHF) FEZL
of the Hong Kong Medical Journal, aims to encourage original writings of ~E&®&Y @ EAESEEERSEFHREIX
good quality by doctors. Dr. C.C. Leung received the 2015 BOPA from the % ° 2015F W& E/R A X 2 h & iﬁrfﬁiﬂ%\
Academy’s Editor, Prof. Ignatius Yu, for the paper entitled “Immigrantsand & *ﬁ%ﬂ—ﬁggﬁe RRERRTHE
tuberculosis in Hong Kong”. WX REE A& [Immigrants and tuberculosis in

Hong Kong] °

Prof. Ignatius Yu (right) presents the Best
Original Paper Award to Dr. C.C. Leung (left)

REHHE (A) HE3
RERAMRYXRTRFBEL (L)
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2015 David Todd Oration
2015 FELERERE

David Todd Oration was inaugurated in 1995 to pay tribute to the Founding
President of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine, Prof. Sir David Todd,
in recognition of his profound contribution to the Academy. The Academy
was privileged to have Prof. Joseph Sung, Vice-Chancellor and President
of The Chinese University of Hong Kong, as the Orator and delivered a
talk on “We are what we eat: The microbiota/ biofilm and gastro-intestinal
diseases”.

Prof. Sir David Todd (right)

and the Orator,
Prof. Joseph Sung (left)

EREHER (A)
EEEREIMERER (£)

Strategic Planning Workshop
REEBRFTEMS TR

EREEERBERTREIREFERER
REMMRY - ABEGHHBEMELNE
Bl - BEREEFEFEPNAERKRILESE
HIRBEFOEH - ME B [We are what we eat:
The microbiota/ biofilm and gastro-intestinal

diseases]

On 19 March 2016, the Academy organised a strategic planning workshop

where several matters were deliberated by Members of Council and
Committees, as well as the Colleges’ representatives. On top of addressing
the Academy’s finance and administrative issues, participants agreed on
the way forward to promote medical credentialling, regular review of training
curriculum and the use of simulation training for medical specialists.

Overall, the workshop was fruitful and productive.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR KZE[EIFE

Joint Effort to Strengthen Strategic Partnership

MR RN SF

MOU signed with Hong Kong Police Force

The Academy and Hong Kong Police Force signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) on 25 September 2015. The collaboration signifies
the joint force to promote training, research and learning technology

development, which would bring mutual benefits.

MOU signed with the National Health
and Family Planning Commission

On 31 October 2015, the National Health and Family Planning Commission
(NHFPC) of the People’s Republic of China (PRC) and the Academy
renewed the MOU to extend and continue the collaboration in training
of general practitioners and medical specialists for the establishment of
“Standardisation of General/ Specialist Medical Training” in the Mainland.
Mr. Ren Minghui, the then Director General of the Office of Hong Kong,
Macao and Taiwan Affairs of the NHFPC and the Academy’s President
signed the MOU. This important and significant moment was witnessed
by Minister Li Bin of the NHFPC of the PRC, Dr. Ko Wing-man, Secretary
for Food and Health of the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (HKSAR Government) and Ms. Yin Xiaojing, Deputy

Director of the Liaison Office of the Central People’s Government in the

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (HKSAR).

LR Yl A 'J||l||'|". PERA VR AT TS

NHFPC of the PRC and the Academy renew the MOU to continue the
collaboration for “Standardisation of General/Specialist Medical Training
in the Mainland

BREETEZEBEENE (BFERTER)  TELSIRERETEA
HREE2MEREBMREEININEE
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The Academy and Hong Kong Police Force sign
a Memorandum of Understanding
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Minister Li Bin (left) visits the Academy’s advanced
simulation facilities
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Before the signing ceremony, Minister Li Bin met with Council Members
of the Academy to review the work of the two parties in the past and
highlighted the significance of the renewed MOU. Minister Li Bin also
visited the Academy’s Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre
for Medicine (HKJC ILCM) and was impressed by the advanced simulation

facilities.

Partnership with the Hospital Authority in Training
and Exam-related Matters

The Academy’s representatives, including the President, Vice-President
(General Affairs), Vice-President (Education and Examinations) and
Honorary Secretary, were invited to join a Forum on training collaboration
between the Hospital Authority (HA) and the Academy. The Forum aims
to establish a communication platform between HA and the Academy on
doctors’ training, to identify training issues that are related but not limited
to HA policies, manpower and resource allocation, to explore training

collaboration and to advise HA on training strategies.

Vice-President (Education and Examinations) of the Academy was
nominated to serve on the HA Central Training and Development
Committee, established to advise the overall training policies and strategies
based on the work of the HA Training and Development Executive Group.
The Academy was also invited to nominate a representative to serve on
the HA Simulation Training Committee, while an HA's representative was

nominated to be a member of the Advisory Committee of HKJC ILCM.

Joint Force to Promote Organ Donation

The Academy supported the HKSAR Government’s initiative to inculcate a
culture of organ donation in the community, aiming to reduce individuals’
and family members’ resistance and hesitation to organ donation. Being
invited by the Food and Health Bureau, the Academy and its 15 specialty
Colleges signed the Organ Donation Promotion Charter which was launched

on 27 June 2016.
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President Dr. Donald Li (left) and Under Secretary for Food and
Health Prof. Sophia Chan (right) at the Organ Donation Promotion
Charter Launching Ceremony
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2015

EVENT HIGHLIGHTS
& B 1B &R

Visit by Xijing Hospital, China

Bl 7 88 B B E

The President met with a delegation of Xijing Hospital, China, and introduced
the latest development of medical simulation training on 27 August 2015.
20158 H27R » TEMPEARERARENA T BREEEIN &N
BER -

Meetings with Visiting Dignitaries EHEEE

i

Exchange views with Medical Protection Society
HERREHEETIR

The President and Council Members met with Dr. Ming Teoh, Head of Medical
Services - Asia of Medical Protection Society, to exchange views on medico-
legal and insurance related matters on 28 August 2015.

201548H28H  TFEMEAMRKEE €% 8 HAPERENERERER
eoNEEEREETERPLCEESH  URBEEAEZNRBRESTERR
B

Meetings with Visiting Dignitaries & & 58 & &

Meeting with West China Hospital of Sichuan University, China
BB )| KB EFREREHE

The President and Council Members met with a group of delegates from the
West China Hospital of Sichuan University, China on 28 August 2015.

201558 H28H * TR MEMEBEE G Z S B HM )| KBEREBLHK
xEEm -

Meetings with Visiting Dignitaries &g &5 /8 &
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Visit by Landseed International Medical Group/

Asia Association of Chinese Health Management
BEMTBEIREREER TNEABKEEIRESR
Landseed International Medical Group/ Asia Association of Chinese Health

Management visited the Academy and toured around the Hong Kong Jockey
Club Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine on 28 August 2015.

20154 8A28H ' AEHMFEGEEEE, DN EABKEEIRBESE
SEEVLB T EEEE A EEERIEIRL o
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Council Dinner — Distinguished Young Fellows

RBEESEBRE -REFERL

Council Members congratulated the distinguished young Fellows on their
outstanding achievements at the Council Dinner held on 17 September 2015.

2015%9A17H - R ZEeZE8XME FMEFANRENFERT L -

Council Dinners/ Social Activities

RBEEEERE MRED

2015 EIAANA LD

Meeting with Minister Li Bin of the National Health and
Family Planning Commission
ERERFENGFEEEZESTIRER

The President met with Dr. Margaret Chan, Director General of World Health
Organization (WHO) and Minister Li Bin of the National Health and Family
Planning Commission (NHFPC) of the PRC while he attended the 2015 Annual
General Meeting of the Society of General Practice of the Chinese Medical
Association in Beijing on 4-5 September 2015. Minister Li commended the work
of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute
(HKJC DPRI) of the Academy, and suggested that HKJC DPRI could liaise
further with the WHO and help bring China into the international emergency
response scene. Further collaborations on the standardisation of postgraduate
specialist training standard in the Mainland were also explored.
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Local/ Overseas Visits #3784 55 4

System for Health Seminar
BERHMNE

On 23 September 2015, the Academy in partnership with the Jockey Club
School of Public Health and Primary Care of The Chinese University of Hong
Kong organised a seminar, entitled “Multi-perspective Look at Private Health
Insurance and Its Role in the Health System”. Local and International experts
explored the role of private health insurance in Hong Kong, and discussed the
prospect of Voluntary Health Insurance Scheme (VHIS) from perspectives of
healthcare financing, insurance industry and service providers.
2015498230  BERTETXARESRALFEREFRRASZRA
ERMRMANE  TER (RZAESIMALABERBR R EEBERFTH
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EVENT HIGHTLIGHTS SEEfE &R

yLRRM OCTOBER 10 R

Media Gathering

BEREES

The Academy hosted a luncheon for media friends on 12 October 2015, which
provided an opportunity for Council Members to meet with the media in a relaxed
atmosphere and to exchange views on various healthcare issues. The media
luncheon was attended by 32 participants from different media organisations.
BHEE2015FI0A1I2HBTHETERE B BEE 228 ARG HE
ERRASRHNRA TERERE  INSHEHBERERIRER - EXHA
RERETRAEEEBNRKRLE °

Media Gathering BB &

7™ Annual International Medical Education Leaders Forum
FLtEFREEREBMmIE

The President attended the Annual International Medical Education Leaders
Forum (IMELF) organised by the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of
Canada (RCPSC) in Vancouver on 21-23 October 2015. It featured a plenary
lecture delivered by the President of China Medical Board, Dr. Lincoln Chen
(right) on the 2010 Lancet Commission Report. The President also participated
in roundtable discussions and shared the Academy’s work in maintaining
competency based medical education.

20156 10A21F23H ' EFLMT MERERAINEL SR TR
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Loca/ Overseas Visits 2ty /& 51 55

Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness and Response
2015: From Community to Emergency Room

2015 K HHEREZER  #RUEBIZILENES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute of
the Academy co-organised the Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness
and Response with the Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine from
30 October to 1 November 2015. The theme was “From Community to
Emergency Room”. It gathered local and overseas renowned experts to speak
on disaster management and emergency medicine.

2015F10A30HZ11 1R - BENERES LA EEEHH T O H
BERSENBERBAENRT [KEHEEESE] TR LRI
PENEE | BRINEERRE —E  ERAMTENZZ2EENSE

¢
AR ©

Conferences/ Seminars/ Lectures organised by HKAM B E &3> &% st & 8

18 HKAM ANNUAL REPORT 2016



yLRRM NOVEMBER 11 A

Residency Training Symposium

Bl BAEEI RS

On 2 November 2015, the Academy, The University of Chicago, and University
of Chicago Center in Hong Kong co hosted a residency training symposium titled
“Innovations in Residency Training in the U.S. and Hong Kong”. Representatives
of three specialty Colleges including Family Physicians, Physicians and
Surgeons participated in the symposium as facilitators for breakout sessions,
which yielded numerous discussions on the commonalities and differences
between residency programs and the path to becoming a registered specialist.
2015511 A2H - BHEEXEZ T REBUARZ MFREBESR LS R
TR EEFIEAE  FBA [ERNESRRBESINEIR] - =FE5
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Conferences/ Seminars/ Lectures organised by HKAM BEH &y @3 ial € 5 E

Talk by Dr. Atul Gawande

Atul GawandeZE4 HE

Dr. Atul Gawande, author of the U.S. best-selling book “Being Mortal: Medicine and
What Matters in the End” delivered an inspiring talk at the Academy on 12 November
2015. Dr. Gawande is the Executive Director of Ariadne Labs, a joint center for health
systems innovation between Brigham and Women’s Hospital and Harvard T.H. Chan
School of Public Health. He shared his personal experience and growing curiosity for
end of life care, recognising that to most people, the well being of an individual is greater
than mere survival.

Atul Gawande B4 R EBIGIGIHER (RIFMER : BRRTEELT) B1EE - 752015
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Conferences/ Seminars/ Lectures organised by HKAM B&Z &> &3 Wt & 8%

Visit to Chengdu, Sichuan
sh )| & R E T

The President and Officers conducted an overseas duty visit to Chengdu,
Sichuan of China from 14-17 November 2015. The delegation visited Sichuan
Provincial People’s Hospital, West China Hospital of Sichuan University and
Institute for Disaster Management and Reconstruction, to foster greater
understanding of the recent developments of China’s emergency medical
response system and explore the collaboration in training of emergency
medical teams.
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EVENT HIGHTLIGHTS EEIfE &

LR DECEMBER 12 B

Friendship Golf Tournament

BEXRREE

On 9 December 2015, the Golf Tournament organised annually for members of
the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine and medical alumni of the two universities
was held at the Jockey Club Public Golf Course at Kau Sai Chau. A total of 34
Academy Fellows, alumni of HKU and CUHK participated.

f£20155F12A9H - BHEMMAZNEEHERRNESEEAMNARS
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Council Dinners/ Social Activities R ZB& B =t X&)

2016 EELLELAAED:

Career Talk for Interns

EEBENEBERE

The Academy in partnership with the Hospital Authourity organised a career talk
for interns on 16 January 2016. The talk highlighted the centrally-coordinated
recruitment exercises for resident trainees. Vice-President (Education and
Examinations) of the Academy briefed the interns on postgraduate specialist
training. Colleges’ representatives also participated in the talk and answered
enquiries from the interns.
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UNISDR Scientific and Technical Conference
FEBRKE A ERBRENEE

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute of
The President met with renowned experts from around the world at the UNISDR
Scientific and Technical Conference held in Geneva on 27-29 January 2016 to
discuss how the science and technology community would best support the
implementation of the Sendai Framework for Disaster Risk Reduction 2015-
2030.
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Visit to WHO Regional Office for the Western Pacific
FEEAGEASAATPFEENER

The President led a 5 member delegation to Manila on 28-29 February
2016 with an objective of meeting with Dr. Shin Young Soo, WHO's
Regional Director for the Western Pacific, to explore closer collaboration
on disaster management. The delegation received briefings on the work
of the WHO's Division of Health Security and Emergencies, key directions
of WHO, Regional Office for the Western Pacific and its reforms, etc.
HKJC DPRI also shared with Dr. Shin and his team some of its recent
work on the disaster preparedness and response.
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2016 LAY

Council Dinner - Food and Health Bureau and
Department of Health

REZEERE -RYURGFERNELESR
Council Members and officials of Food and Health Bureau
and Department of Health of the HKSAR Government had
an informal meeting over dinner on 29 March 2016.
TE2016F3A29R BITHME L - i EE L8 HE
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S
A

Council Dinners/ Social Activities R ZB&HE +t X EH

EEBBEENER 2016FEHE 21



EVENT HIGHTLIGHTS EE1E &

2016 LAWY

Visit to WHO Representative Office in China and Training
Sites of Emergency Medical Teams
SRAEAFEASHEERRERESERKIIRE
An Academy’s delegation paid a visit to the Emergency Medical Teams (EMTs)
of the Chinese Centre for Disease Control and Prevention (China CDC) in Beijing
and Shanghai East Hospital in Shanghai, together with experts from WHO on
5-8 April 2016. The President presented a souvenir to China CDC after a round-
table discussion with a group of senior executives on the capacity building for
EMTs. Further collaborations between HKJC DPRI and WHO on the training of
EMTs were explored.
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Council Dinner - Medical Professionals
R EEEKRE-—BERIEAL

Council Members, committee members who are not

Academy Fellows and representatives from medical
organisations gathered at the Council Dinner on 14 April
2016.
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Talk by Prof. Ashish Jha

Ashish Jha #IRHERE

Prof. Ashish Jha, Director of Harvard Global Health Institute,
delivered a talk on 18 May 2016, entitled “What patient
experiences can tell us about the quality of care in hospitals”, in
conjunction with the launch of HospitalAdvisor, an independent
online platform developed by The Zubin Foundation. The
platform provides patients with information about quality of care
in Hong Kong's hospitals.

5 B 0 9 X 22 2 TR 2 ER A 9 AT 48 B5 Ashish Jha#83% 1E20164F5
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2016 AIINNEY:

Visit to Boston, U.S.
BB E K 18

A 8-member delegation led by the President visited Boston, U.S., from 28 April to
1 May 2016. During the visit, the delegation met with various partners including
the Center for Medical Simulation (CMS), Harvard FXB Center for Health and
Human Rights, and Brigham and Women'’s Hospital (BWH) to explore further
collaborations and agreed on the way forward to facilitate communications.
The delegation also visited the STRATUS Center for Medical Simulation of the
BWH and attended part of the simulation drill at Harold Parker State Forest
coordinated by the Harvard Humanitarian Initiative.

20165F4A28HZELALH « EEFE—TI8A
R KRB FEEBRLTE - RREEZESE
BHamE EEREBSEERTL - REFXB
R AR O RRGE LB - RaE—
WA 1B 3R R A B R T (A1 A AR A - RAE TR
IRz - RREEZE T MRS LBk
EISTRATUSEE SRR .0 - WA T \REHA
BEBTHARE  ERERKZMNIRNA
BEETTHREORR

Local/ Overseas Visits 73 /8 7 gh

2016 QYA

EEBBEENER 2016FEHE 23



EVENT HIGHTLIGHTS SEEfE &R

2016 YA

Delegation Visit by China Merchants Shekou Industrial
Zone Holdings Company Limited
HERREONIXEERRMERAARKERG

The President presented a souvenir to Mr. Zhang Lin, Deputy General Manager
of China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone Holdings Company Limited after a
meeting to explore collaborations on the prehospital emergency care training
and other medical care related initiatives on 20 May 2016.
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Meetings with Visiting Dignitaries €8 &3

2" Medical Education Conference

E-EBEHEES

On 28 May 2016, the Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre
(HKJC ILCM) of the Academy organised its 2" Medical Education Conference
(MEC). With the theme of “Postgraduate Education Assessment”, the MEC
was designed to showcase excellence in postgraduate medical education and
constitute a platform for thought-provoking discussions.
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Visit by Flinders University
BUNE MR ET K2 2IF

Council Members in a group photo with Prof. Paul Arbon, Director of the Torrens
Resilience Institute and Dean of the School of Nursing and Midwifery and Dr.
Steve Parker, Associate Dean (Teaching & Learning) of the Flinders University
on 20 June 2016.
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2016 EXAVEREE:D:

Visit to the Fire and Ambulance Services Academy
SEER R UEZR

On 4 August 2016, Academy’s representatives visited the Fire and Ambulance
Services Academy (FASA) to foster understanding of how the newly recruited
and serving fire and ambulance personnel are trained, hence improving their
response and coordination capability in emergencies. The delegates toured
around the advanced simulation training facilities of the FASA, watched
demonstrations of various training and discussed the possible collaboration
between the Academy and the FASA.
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Mid-Autumn Lantern Making Workshop
RAEERIE TS

On 14 August 2016, a workshop was organised for Fellows to make their own
traditional lanterns with families and friends in preparation for the Mid-Autumn
Festival.
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Golden Jubilee of the Academy of Medicine of Malaysia,
50th Malaysia-Singapore Congress of Medicine & 3rd AMM-
AMS-HKAM Tripartite Congress
BRADEBZENERESEEH - 50/ FREE — 0
BEEMOSREFIEBEENER=ZF22 (FRAE

D HIR R ER)

The Academy’s delegation attended celebration events of Golden Jubilee of
Academy of Medicine of Malaysia (AMM), held in conjunction with the Malaysia-
Singapore Congress of Medicine and AMM-AMS-HKAM Tripartite Congress in
Kuala Lumpur on 19-20 August 2016. Council Members of the 3 academies met
at the Joint Council Meeting to update each other on the latest developments
of medical training. An MOU on the organisation of AMM-AMS-HKAM Tripartite
Congress was renewed after the meeting. Several Presidents of the Academy
Colleges were conferred Honorary Fellowships by AMM during its convocation.
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2016 QEXEVEREED:
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Chinese Medical Doctor Association’s Training Forum
Hh B B8 A 17 & 15 5 s 18

The President and two other Officers attended the Forum in Beijing
on 27-28 August 2016. Besides facilitating a panel discussion, the
Academy’s Officers also made presentations on postgraduate medical
training and clinical teaching programme.
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COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES’ REPORTS

B EESREMEESHRE

==

Council

REEES

The Council comprises 26 Members of whom 6 are Officers, 15 are ex-officio
Members (College Presidents) and 5 are elected Council Members. The
election of 5 Elected Members was held on 18 December 2015. Business
transacted at the regular Council meetings mainly included certification for
specialist registration; endorsement of papers and reports of the Council’'s
Committees; deliberation on different healthcare policies and consultation;
consideration of mainland and overseas collaborations; and debates on

matters of specialty College’s interests and training programmes, etc.

The Council also discussed and prepared submissions to the HKSAR
Government in response to the consultation on healthcare policies and/ or
particular matters of public interests, and suggest measures/ actions with
regard to those policies/ matters. Specialty Colleges are invited to provide

inputs, which will be incorporated into the written submissions.

On certain occasions, officials of the HKSAR Government and
representatives of organisations/ institutions such as Hospital Authority
are invited to be present at the Council meetings. The main purpose is to
provide background information or share details with Members concerning
specific agenda items, which may require Colleges’ involvement or

Members’ inputs.

During the past year, the regular Annual General Meeting and another
Extraordinary General Meeting were held on 18 December 2015 and
16 June 2016 respectively to admit Academy Fellows. Upon request of
over 30 Academy Fellows, another Extraordinary General Meeting was
held on 16 July 2016 to discuss the Academy’s Position Statement on the
Medical Registration (Amendment) Bill 2016.

No. of Council meetings held
REEESEERY
(09/2015-08/2016)

28 HKAM ANNUAL REPORT 2016

s Egme R L 8MK  HPBHE6H
#BE ISHRENREZE OHMERKREK) K545
REREAMNEZE -SREXZEMNEER
20151218817 - B X B G RIENE
BIEBBBBENIMNESE BBET
BERBERINXMHFRBE R TRBER
RNFERETH R - FREABANEI B
MEFERE  URFWEMDO M ELRMERT
FRAMAEFIIRES

REZESNAEERERBRANIE WA
MBRHLERRL, /P REEMNEHRR
A RREAERELER - BETRI
EOMBRNEERER  WHEMABBE
RER-

E=[13

EREBRT  BESAFTESFRBGN
BEMAR B (NBEERER) HRE
HERGEZEEeH TEANERRTHESE
ZENFRETZERAEBNBEREN  MZF
HEARERESMBERENZHLZENE

B o

EBRE—F BRBEZEEEHHIN20155F12
A18B X%201656A16 B BRAF AE M4
AEEXRE  MBEMHRL - B4 BEE
ZRINEBZERTHENR REZEE TR
201657 16HBHRKAIGERE  BiBR
A (2016F B A (1BR]) RBIER) Fr
BREOISEBEIT R



Written Submission

The written submissions to the HKSAR Government during the year of

2015-2016 (as at August) included but were not limited to:
e 2016 Policy Address
e 2016-17 Budget

e e-HR Revised Documents on Data Management Guide and Revised Dataset
of e-HR Domains

e Public Consultation on Proposals on Arrangements for Horse Racing
Submitted by the Hong Kong Jockey Club to the Government

e Medical Registration (Amendment) Bill 2016

e Consultation on Recommended Principles and Practice of HIV Clinical Care
in Hong Kong

Committees
ZE®

Education Committee

2= = =
HEZES
Continuing Medical Education (CME)/ Continuous Professional
Development (CPD)
The Academy implemented its mandatory CME for Fellows since 1996.
The 7" cycle started on 1 January 2014. According to the records on the
International Network for Continuing Medical Education and Continuous
Development (iCMECPD), about 95% of Fellows have

obtained at least 40 points, and 51% have obtained 90 points or more,

Professional

after the second year of the current cycle.

Since 1 January 2008, all Colleges have capped the passive CME/CPD
points allowed per cycle at 75 points or below. The current cycle will end
on 31 December 2016. The CME/CPD Guidelines for 2017-19 will remain
unchanged. Fellows are strongly advised to maintain a balanced CME/CPD
profile with a mix of different activities. Colleges may recommend their
Fellows to include 5 points in a cycle from “Quality Assurance and Audits”
in their CME/CPD activities.

CME Subcommittee

Underthe Education Committee, a CME Subcommittee has been established
to take care of matters relating to the CME programme launched by the
Medical Council of Hong Kong (MCHK), which is formally known as “CME

Programme for Practising Doctors who are not taking CME Programme
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COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES’ REPORTS K ZESRHMZESRE

for Specialists” (MCHK CME Programme). This Subcommittee vets and
awards CME points for activities organised by CME providers. It also plans
and offers, with support from Academy Colleges, yearly dedicated CME
activities for registrants of the MCHK CME Programme, including those
of other CME administrators. The Subcommittee is currently chaired by

Dr. Angus Chan.

MCHK CME Programme

This programme was introduced by MCHK in 2001 for doctors who were
not taking CME programme for specialists. The Academy was appointed
by MCHK as the accreditor, administrator and provider of this programme.
The CME subcommittee formed under the Education Committee takes

care of this programme.

As at 1 August 2016, there were 548 doctors registered with the Academy,
either directly or via the Colleges, for the MCHK CME Programme.

The Academy has provided over 2,700 hours of CME including those
CME activities organised by Colleges and opened up for non-Fellows from
August 2015 to July 2016.

HEESREFNTERBEHERIENSE D
WAESIAMBRHOFT - BFEKH
REEBBLZEQLEREHENINELE
(BIEEMAEEREHE EIRE) 78 Ref
EEEBHE LY  MERERBERREHE )
HEEETF -

BEEBKEECREEEHFTE

EEBBEESR2001FERIFFEMEBLS
MoELEFRRITEERHARE - BHER
AEBRZEBRRIRENTEENL 1
EREHE -HEZEGHETHNILEERS
HENELZEGABEEEUENEE-

ELZ20165F8A 1R BRI - HBEBI8EEED
EZRAEELEBNMERECLENE

BEBLZESTEBREHEE -

201548 A E20164F7 A HAM - BEEIRML T /B
B2, 700/ NEREBEREHERE  EREE
5 BB SR D B P T IEBE T2 MV RRAR -

Number of Activities and Hours Organised by the Academy for the MCHK CME Programme (August 2015 - July 2016)

BEREARBEE QBB EHETEIMENRIZE A RS (2015548 E201657 )
CATEGORY EVENT COUNT CME HOURS
5l RE#AE EFEBB2HERE (M)
Conference/ Lecture/ Meeting/ Seminar/ Symposium 1,190 2,179
L ARBEB BB RERERR
Course 67 236
R
Discussion 79 101
B .
Presentation 1 1
R
Self-study 27 43
B1&
Video-viewing 11 11
R
Workshop 68 186
TIES
TOTAL 1,443 2,757
B

From August 2015 to July 2016, there were 480 attendees for the dedicated
lectures organised by the Academy. The Academy also conducted surveys
among participants of the CME activities dedicated for this group of
doctors. A total of 362 completed questionnaires were received. Around
343 doctors who participated in the surveys (95% of total respondents)

rated these activities “good” or “excellent”.
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New Subspecialties

The Education Committee and Council have approved two new
subspecialties: “Clinical Toxicology” and “Paediatric Respiratory Medicine”
under the Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine and the Hong Kong
College of Paediatricians respectively. They have subsequently been

approved by MCHK for the Specialist Register.

Credentialling Committees

The Hospital Authority (HA) has set up the Central Credentialling Committee
to steer the overall development of creditialling and scope of clinical
practice since September 2014. Clinical Coordinating Committees of
various clinical specialties were subsequently invited to submit procedures
for vetting and to endorse as HA Credentialled activities. The Academy

would give comments on their credentialled activities.

The Academy has urged all the Colleges to form their own Credentialling

Committees and develop their own credentialled procedures.

Hospital Authority Central Training and Development Committee

HA has set up the Central Training and Development Committee. The

Committee sets forth overall training policies, strategies, resource
allocation priorities, and makes recommendations on training initiatives

and interventions to address staff development and service needs.

The Committee comprises representatives from universities, the Academy,
external educationalists, training experts, and relevant specialists and

professionals from non-clinical field.

Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada (RCPSC)
Maintenance of Certification Programme Substantive
Equivalency

The Academy had participated in a CME/CPD Programme assessment
for substantive equivalency. RCPSC had confirmed that the CME/CPD
Programme was deemed substantively equivalent to the RCPSC’s
Maintenance of Certification Programme for a period of 5 years. The

recognition had been extended to all 15 Colleges.
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COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES’ REPORTS K ZESRHMZESRE

Best Original Research by Trainees (BORT) REEERAIMRE

This prize aims to recognise excellence in research performed by trainees. UWREBEEEXREZZBECHAE AT EMHE LR

Results of the 2015 BORT were: I o 2015F =B E RAIMFRENERAT ¢
MEDAL WINNER (COLLEGE) TITLE OF RESEARCH
#21 BEE (DR2k) MEER
Gold Medal Dr. L.J. Chen A haplotype on the placental growth factor
&2 (College of Ophthalmologists of Hong Kong) gene as new genetic biomarker for neovascular
PRIB(EEE A age-related macular degeneration
(BBIREEEE0)
Silver Medal Dr. Jeremy Teoh Androgen deprivation therapy and the risk of
IREE (The College of Surgeons of Hong Kong) acute myocardial infarction in Chinese men
KRR E with prostate cancer
(BHBINEHEEZP)
Bronze Medal Dr. Vincent Chan Does barbed suture lower cost and improve
i 4% (Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic outcome in total knee arthroplasty? A
Surgeons) randomize controlled trial
W"ﬁﬁ
(BEEREZ2MR)
g - - . . =) it = 3
Certification for Specialist Registration (CSR) R THRFERNTMERNEZ

According to the Medical Registration Ordinance (MRO) and Dentists R4 (B8 A FEM A1) F CF B MIEH1) -
Registration Ordinance (DRO), a non-HKAM Fellow doctor or dentist who ~ (IRIFEHR TH B AN T EREHLZFH
wishes to have his/ her name included in the Specialist Register of the AT EEHZEGXBATEEEREZES
Medical Council of Hong Kong or Dental Council of Hong Kong must be ~ FUSRIE £ A il - WA AR S B 8 B3 H 5 51
certified by the Academy to have training and qualification comparable or EREHAENNBEERTAEHER - B

equivalent to that required of an Academy Fellow in the relevant specialty. R AR B MU R AT HER
HEUEEER RN AMERERTESE

=t e

A CSR applicant will also be required to submit evidence of his/ her CME

or continuing education activities to the Academy for vetting.

During July 2015 - July 2016, a total of 10 applications for CSR were 201547 A £20164%7 B 8 £ WK F| 10 &
received. Among them, 2 doctors/ dentists were successfully certified. RIEMERNEG  EPE2MEE TFEK
FRBERE

Updates on Accreditation of Training Units, Training Documents, IS 3I| B R HE - Z3| STHEME
and CME/CPD Guidelines EREBYE HEIERREEC
OE

During the year, the Committee had endorsed updates submitted by BE—%F  ZEFEBT HONBREIRE
B MEEREHE 5E
BEIEER

various Colleges on their training units, training documents, and CME/CPD & #ll B8£iL
guidelines. HHEERIES

o
|
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Finance and Investment Committee

MREES

The Committee continued to review and evaluate the Academy’s financial
status and cash position throughout the year. Appropriate measures
were imposed with the aim to help achieve financial sustainability for the
Academy in the long run which included an increase of annual subscription
fee (which had remained the same since 1998). The Committee also noted
that expenses would be required for the major renovation work of the Run
Run Shaw Hall and two Lecture Theatres. The overall financial situation
was considered healthy for the time being, while the Committee would
continue its monitoring and make recommendations proactively to strive

for financial sustainability for the Academy.

During the year, the Committee also reviewed the investment strategies
and made suggestions for the adjustments to the Academy’s investment
portfolio, particularly in the light of the financial turmoil associated to the
Brexit and RMB depreciation happened earlier in this year. The Committee

would continue to adopt a prudent approach on investment.

House Committee

NEEES
Facilities

Various renovation and improvement projects were continually carried
out for the Academy Building throughout the year. Having been in use
for around 18 years, the meeting rooms on 9/F (Room 903 and Room
904) together with the public areas on 6/F, 8/F and 9/F had undergone
renovation and refurbishment in the summer of 2016. For hygienic and
water saving reaons, automatic water taps were installed in the washrooms
on different floors. The replacement of the four chillers for the building’s
air-conditioning system was completed in February 2016. The new chillers
are more efficient and thus better energy saving for the Building can
be achieved. The Committee would like to thank Mr. Alfred Sit, Deputy
Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services Department, for his valuable

advice and input in this project.

The Secretariat has been working hard with consultants on the renovation
project for Run Run Shaw Hall and the two lecture theatres as well as the
repair works for the worn-out driveway connecting the forecourt and the

car park. Both projects were scheduled for the first quarter in 2017.

The existing venue booking policies were also reviewed, with adjustments
made to allow greater flexibility for other organisations to use the venues in

this Building during the non-peak season.
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COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES’ REPORTS K ZESRHMZESRE

Policies and Procedures

In line with the common good practices and for clarity, policies, such as
the Procurement Policy and Procedures, Policy on Overseas Travel and
Reimbursement of Travel Related Expenses, and Staff Recruitment Policy

and Procedures, had been reviewed and revised.

Human Resources

For the human resources, further to the 360 Degree Review conducted
in 2015, a relevant training course on communication at workplace was
arranged for staff in January this year. Various HR policies, including
Overtime Policy, Policy on Flexitime Arrangement and Staff Development
Policy, were reviewed and put into implementation. Staffing structure of
the Secretariat had also been reviewed in view of the workload of various

functions under the Secretariat.

Events

Conference and Banquets

The Academy and Constituent Specialty Colleges

The Event Team continues to assist the Secretariat, Hong Kong Jockey
Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute (HKJC DPRI) and
Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine (HKJC
ILCM), as well as the Colleges to organise events or to provide on-site

support to their events.

5 March 2016

HKJC ILCM Clinical Simulation Conference cum Hong Kong Society for
Simulation in Healthcare (HKSSiH) Annual Scientific Meeting 2016

The meeting titled “Simulation: Broaden the Horizon” attracted over 150

participants from mainland China, Taiwan and Hong Kong.
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18 May 2016

Launch of HospitalAdvisor co-organised by the Academy and The Zubin
Foundation

The Zubin Foundation launched HospitalAdvisor, with the Academy being
the official launch partner. HospitalAdvisor, is a dual-language website
that provides information to patients on the quality of care in Hong Kong’s
hospitals. The website covers all 41 public and 11 private hospitals in

Hong Kong.

28 May 2016

2" Medical Education Conference

The 2" Medical Education Conference, organised by the HKJC ILCM, titled
“Postgraduate Education Assessment” attracted over 100 participants

including medical specialists from different disciplines.

8 October 2016

Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness and Response 2016:
Building a Resilient Health System

Co-organised by the HKJC DPRI and the Hong Kong College of Community
Medicine, the Conference will be themed with “Building a Resilient Health
System”. The Conference will provide excellent opportunities for thought-
provoking discussions and sharing of experiences among a diverse range
of disaster and health professionals, health advocates, policy makers,

academics and NGO practitioners.

Other Medical Organisations

Besides the aforementioned, the Event Team provided secretariat support
for the conference and events organised by medical organisations,

including:

1-3 July 2016

2016 American Institute for Radiology Pathology (AIRP) Course in Hong Kong
Co-organised by AIRP and Hong Kong College of Radiologists, the course
was held at the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine building. Over 150

participants from 8 countries attended the course.
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28-29 October 2016

Scientific Symposium on Emergency Medicine

Organised by Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine, supported
by Hong Kong Society for Emergency Medicine and Surgery, Hong
Kong College of Emergency Nursing and Hong Kong Emergency Nurses
Association, the Symposium expects over 300 participants attending the

symposium.

29 October 2016

35™ Anniversary Reunion Dinner of HKU Medic ‘81

The 35" Anniversary Reunion Dinner of HKU Medic ‘81 will be held
at Hong Kong Jockey Club, Shan Kwong Road, Happy Valley. Over 100
classmates of HKU Medic ‘81 and their family members are expected to

join the dinner.

12-13 November 2016

24" Annual Scientific Meeting of Hong Kong College of Radiologists
Organised by Hong Kong College of Radiologists, the Scientific Meeting
will be held at the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine. Over 500 participants

are expected to attend the meeting.

Social Events

On the social aspect, the Event Team continues to arrange the Academy’s
annual Golf Tournament. In 2015, the Golf Tournament was held on 9
December 2015 at Kau Sai Chau Jockey Club Public Golf Club, Hong
Kong. Mr Richard Yuen, the then Permanent Secretary for Food and
Health (Health) also joined the tournament. A Fellow of Hong Kong College
of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists, Dr Tung Hiu-fong, won the HKAM

President’s Cup, was the first lady Fellow winning this Cup.

Last but not least, a monthly Yum Cha event has started since 2014 and
the Academy has served more than 1,000 guests from January to August
2016. Yum Cha is one of the monthly social occasions among the fellows
and provides a distinctive dim sum place for gathering with colleagues,

family and friends.
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Membership Committee

SREET

The Academy received 194 nominations for Fellowship from the 15
Colleges between July and December 2015. All nominations were vetted
by the Membership Committee and recommended to the Council for
approval. These new Fellows were formally admitted at the AGM on

18 December 2015.

From January to June 2016, 134 nominations for Fellowship were vetted
by the Committee and were recommended to the Council for approval.
The nominations were formally endorsed at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 16 June 2016. The fellowship will be conferred at the

Annual Fellowship Conferment Ceremony in December.

2015F7AZR12AHM ZESHEERE
% T 1941 M 15MED B 2 e a9k £ &
A WX TFhRBEZESMN20156F12H18H
HEFAE @B -

2016F1AZ6 M ZE@HEZT134
MELTHRBIRITREEZES - ABIRE
ER2016F6A16BRITZHRIEERE L
ERXBB - SR 12ART 2R LHE
BREX L EFXERERTSUR -

Publications Committee

HREES

The Publications Committee oversees the running of the Hong Kong

hiRZEeREEREEE
(BHEHRML) H&EE -

SEEN Bl Rt

Academy of Medicine Press.

ERBBBE2ERERH—HH - BELK
K BB B R L Ath B8 SR AR 48 1 Wik A T B8 R HA T
Mg 8@

As an integral part of the Academy, the Press publishes medical journals,
newsletters, monographs, and congress packages for various Colleges and

societies. The list of periodicals is shown below:

NUMBER OF ISSUES IN

APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF PAGES

A VOLUME (YEAR) PUBLISHED IN A VOLUME (YEAR)

5% (FE) Hi% 8% (FE) Bt REH
Journals
HAH
Asian Journal of Geronto/ogy & Geriatrics 2 84
L SEMERBRBBME)
East Asian Archives of Psychiatry 4 164
R R R )
Hong Kong Journal of Gynaecology, Obstetrics & Midwifery * 2 164

(EBREMENERD)

Hong Kong Journal of Ophthalmology 2103 88
BRI R

Hong Kong Journal of Radiology * t 4 336
BB R )

Hong Kong Med/cal Journal * t 6 624
B )

Supplements to Hong Kong Medical Journal * 5to 7 312
BB BT

Journal of Orthopaedic Surgery * 3 444

Newsletters

ZEMA

Academy FOCUS 3to4 60

Eye Opener 1to2 92

CRFD

* Include updates of corresponding websites
BRI AR EH
T Include managing manuscript traffic during peer review

BREEERENREFERER
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Hong Kong Medical Journal (HKMJ)

The impact factor for HKMJ in 2015 was 0.887. It ranked 96/151 under
the subject category ‘Medicine, general and internal’ in Web of Science
(versus the score of 0.872 and the rank of 104/153 in 2014). We recognise
and thank all Editorial Board members, authors, and reviewers for their
invaluable contributions that have made HKMJ a must-read publication

for the profession.

Since 2006, we have published dissemination reports as Supplements to
the HKMJ. These are concise informative reports of health-related research
supported by funds administered by the Food and Health Bureau, for
examples, the Health and Health Services Research Fund and Research
Fund for the Control of Infectious Diseases. These were consolidated into
the Health and Medical Research Fund in December 2011. These reports
bear witness to the tireless efforts of local researchers to promote better

health outcomes and improved quality of life for the Hong Kong population.

Over the past few years, there have been repeated suggestions by Fellows to
reduce the number of paper copies of HKMJ. Although the cost of editorial
production will not change, the environmental impact will be reduced and
financial savings in printing and mailing costs will be large. This suggestion
was brought to the Academy Council who has endorsed the adoption of an
opt-in approach starting from the December 2016 issue. From 1 August
to 31 October 2016, Fellows who wished to continue to receive their hard
copy of HKMJ could indicate their preference either on the iCMECPD
website or by completing an opt-in form and returning it to the Academy
via fax or mail. Announcements have been made to Fellows through the
following channels: Academy eNews (August to October 2016), Academy
and HKMJ websites, and as a loose sheet insert in the August and October

issues of the HKMJ.

38 HKAM ANNUAL REPORT 2016

(BRBBEMR)

(BHEBEHTE) M2015F ¥ E X H50.887
CFEISIA [EmARI B2 | FIPHEE$9%6
(Bt 2014 - AP B ZRHR0.872 * £1537K
[EAARIEEE] P HEREL04) -BF
PR R AR E - BB AR T A B TR
XIEHER - @ CBEBBEMR) KNAKME
WAL VEREZTY)

(BREBRMT) B2006F B AE TR
SRV EFERLRMARERRE - RYR
BERRIMRESRBEEFINHABRH
BOETTHR  URRBEAATERRS
ETEEOFLELRBEAEES RERER
RREES (01 1FEBSR/BRELMAR
He) BPWRIER - ELBERBHEA
BERBERBBELEERS  RBAXNET
RENEEERS N THAOKRR -

B 25 BUF AP B U BB £ R A BV KB
AR MEE - AR T REETR
MRREER A - BRI LURDHIRENTE
WHESFEENRIME ST ER - BR Rt - BH
ZEgLmemiB T HMEN [EEE
AL #F) - #2016 12 A5EFA © Bt £
AR BB R R SRR ED R AR + AT RA20164F8 A
1HZE10A31 HBAREZE AICMECPDAY UL 1T
i NAEREEABEARAREELRE
%o BRBECAEB2016F8AE10ARE
HETRA  BENCEBBS2S) #u
AR (BEBEEHTE) 2016F8A K10 AR
il kiR ) 458 B B A7 o



Publications in addition to periodicals

The Press has been active and added two new anniversary publications to
our list this year: From Breadth to Depth: Two Decades of Advancement
in Emergency Medicine commemorating the 20" anniversary of the
Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine, and Synapse (Special
Issue) commemorating the 30" anniversary of the Hong Kong College of

Physicians.

Proceedings of annual congresses held in 2016 have also been compiled
and published for the Hong Kong Orthopaedic Association and the Hong
Kong Ophthalmological Society.

HKAMedTrack — Weh-based Manuscript System

We are pleased to launch HKAMedTrack, a web-based manuscript system
developed by the Academy. The system is being launched in two phases.
The first phase was officially launched on 1 August 2016 by the Hong
Kong Medical Journal (www.hkamedtrack.org/hkmj) and Hong Kong
Journal of Radiology (www.hkamedtrack.org/hkjr). Authors can upload all
components of their submission in a few easy steps, and check the status
of their manuscript electronically. The second phase that comprises the

peer-review process will be launched in early 2017.

"“Med Track
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COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES’ REPORTS K ZESRHMZESRE

Election

E=E

Pursuant to the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ordinance, an election  1B4% (B BREHERIEREH]) 6 2REEES
has to be conducted for the six Officers of the Academy Council. The notice =~ ®BARERESL - BER201656 8208 AFT
and nomination form were sent to all Council Members on 20 June 2016.  AFtZE@Z B HEEBMENIRERE o
Six eligible nominations were received by the deadline of 22 August 2016~ FERHITN201668 A22 A AR - WEEHEE

and details are listed below. e ERREES - FHEIT
NOMINEE POST NOMINATED
REZEA EREBN
Prof. C.S. Lau President

CEREHER. B
Dr. C.C. Lau Vice-President (General Affairs)

| BeelwE L BERCES®)
Dr. Gilberto Leung Vice-President (Education and Examinations)

| REeEE . BERGERZAFE®)
Prof. Henry Chan Honorary Secretary

s BEWE
Dr. Y.F. Chow Honorary Treasurer

| PwmmEE AR
Prof. Martin Wong Editor
BEEAHE g

Dr. C.C. Lau Elpeakllf e

Honorary Secretary BEWE

September 2016 20164 9H
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HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS AND
RESPONSE INSTITUTE

EEEESXNHBERES ZH PO

In the year 2015/16, the Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster
Preparedness and Response Institute (HKJC DPRI)
continued to deliver various kinds of capacity building and
awareness raising programme for a wide range of target
groups. Joining efforts with its collaborating partners
including the Collaboration Centre for Oxford University
and CUHK for Disaster and Medical Humanitarian
Response (CCOUC) of the Faculty of Medicine of The
Chinese University of Hong Kong, the Harvard University
and The University of Hong Kong, HKJC DPRI successfully
reached over 6,000 beneficiaries from the communities,
schools, universities and healthcare settings through its
programmes.

P i, N

ALHKJCDPR]

2015/165%E - ABEFGUEHD
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Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness and Response 2015

2015 X EER SR

First of its kind in Hong Kong, the “Annual Conference on Disaster
Preparedness and Response 2015: From Community to Emergency Room”
took place at the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Jockey Club Building
from 30 October to 1 November 2015. Co-organised by HKJC DPRI and the
Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine (HKCEM), the event gathered
over 300 participants from different countries and territories across the world
from Australia, China, Hong Kong, India, ltaly, Japan, Macau, Singapore,
Taiwan, the Philippines, the United Kingdom and the United States. Medical
specialists, healthcare professionals and non-governmental organisation
(NGO) practitioners were united for discussions on disaster and emergency

medicine related policies, best practices, and innovations.

Framed under the theme “From Community to Emergency Room”, the
conference was organised around 24 sub-themes with plenary and
concurrent sessions. The opening ceremony of the conference was
officiated by Mr. Lai Tung-kwok, Secretary for Security of the HKSAR
Government; Dr. the Hon Ko Wing-man, Secretary for Food and Health of
the HKSAR Government; Mr. Anthony Chow, Deputy Chairman of the Hong
Kong Jockey Club; and Dr. Donald Li, President of the Academy.
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Officiating guests of the conference include (from
left) Mr. Anthony Chow, Deputy Chairman of

the Hong Kong Jockey Club; Mr. Lai Tung-kwok,
Secretary for Security; Dr. Donald Li, President of
the Academy and Dr. Ko Wing-man, Secretary for
Food and Health

SRNIREZECE HER) EEEFERER
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Disaster Preparedness in Hong Kong
— A Scoping Study (October 2015)

EBLEmE-

Scoping Study on Disaster Preparedness in Hong Kong
ERBXEHERRAR

In order to assist HKJC DPRI and other disaster management players in
Hong Kong in identifying priority areas for research,
HKJC DPRI

Preparedness in Hong Kong” to assess the current disaster preparedness

training and
partnerships, launched a Scoping Study on “Disaster
situations in Hong Kong. The FXB Center for Health and Human Rights at
the Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health took the lead, in coordination
with the Harvard Humanitarian Initiative, the Emergency Medicine Unit at
The University of Hong Kong and the CCOUC, in undertaking an extensive
survey of multiple stakeholders in Hong Kong. Designed as a cross-
sectional needs assessment, the scoping study had four complementary
components: Key Stakeholder Interviews; The Agency-Personnel Survey;
The Healthcare Personnel Survey; and The Community Survey. Over 1,800

respondents were involved in the study. The Scoping Study reaffirms

BUR 3R

The annual conference gathers
over 300 participants including
policy makers, medical specialists,
healthcare professionals and NGO
practitioners to discuss issues
related to disaster and emergency
preparedness
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HKIC DPRI EEAEES X HMBEEHWHF O

Hong Kong'’s robust disaster planning machinery and sheds lights on the
universally felt needs for expansion of efforts in engagement of the general
public, inclusion of less familiar and infrequent disasters in disaster
training, investment of more resource in professionalising the Hong Kong
response sector and the development of mobile technical capabilities for

disaster communication.

Fi§1,8000 - MMM REFBFEREZHX
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Supporting the WHO Global Emergency Medical Teams Initiative

XPFEHEESESE

In 2015, HKJC DPRI launched a 3-year new project with collaboration

BEITEE &

with The University of Manchester Humanitarian Conflict and Response
Institute (The University of Manchester HCRI) to support the work of WHO
Global Emergency Medical Teams (EMT) Initiative by developing training
and capacity building programmes to professionalise emergency medical
teams including the classification of teams in accordance with the WHO
guidelines and standards. On 23 February 2016, the Workshop on WHO
Emergency Medical Team Development and Future was held in Hong Kong
and it brought together six organisations involved in disaster preparedness

and response work in Hong Kong.
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Workshop on WHO Emergency
Medical Team Development

and Future held in Hong Kong
brings together six organisations
involved in disaster preparedness
and response work in Hong Kong
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The delegation from the Academy
meets with the members of China
National Emergency Medical Team
from Sichuan Provincial People’s
Hospital
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EMTs in China including the Mainland and Hong Kong are the main target
of beneficiaries of the project. In November 2015, a ten-member delegation
from Hong Kong Academy of Medicine paid a visit to Sichuan province
of China and attended work meetings with Health and Family Planning
Commission of Sichuan Province, Chinese National Emergency Medical
Team members from Sichuan Provincial People’s Hospital and West China
Hospital of Sichuan University, and Institute for Disaster Management and
Reconstruction (IDMR). The visit helped the delegation to understand more
about the recent development of emergency medical response system in
China and to work out collaboration plan in the area of training of emergency
medical teams as well as the standardisation and certification of national

and international emergency medical teams for disasters.

HKJC DPRI representatives participate as
members of the WHO Delegation to visit Beijing
and Shanghai of China to evaluate the Emergency
Medical Teams’ facilities and discuss future
development
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In April 2016, the HKJC DPRI participated as members of the WHO Emergency
Medical Teams Initiative delegation to visit Beijing and Shanghai of China to
discuss the joining of Chinese emergency teams to the WHO Global Emergency
EMT Classification List. The Emergency Medical Team from the Shanghai East
Hospital was later certified by WHO as one of the first few teams capable of
providing support to global populations wiith emergency needs, after satisfactory

completion of the rigorous WHO classification process.

Capacity Building Programmes for Universities,
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Healthcare Professionals, School Teachers and Communities

REENERRETARE  BEXBEEAE BARHE

HKJC DPRI offered a wide range of capacity building and training
programmes at different levels for universities, healthcare professionals,
school teachers and communities. In 2015, HKJC DPRI supported the
Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine (HKCEM) and the Hong Kong
College of Community Medicine (HKCCM) to conduct the Senior Leadership
Training for HKCEM and HKCCM members. The 5-day Fundamental

Disaster Response Course organised by the HKCEM was conducted
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HKIC DPRI EEAEES X HMBEEHWHF O

successfully during May to December 2015 with 37 participants including
doctors and nurses. The fundamental course will be conducted again with
one more advanced course in 2016. On 18 October 2015, the Disaster
Communications Workshop was conducted by HKCCM with participation

of 24 senior doctors.

At school level, HKJC DPRI supported the CCOUC of The Chinese
University of Hong Kong to organise the Train-the-Trainer Programme on
Disaster Preparedness and Response for Secondary School Teachers to be
complementary to the secondary school Liberal Studies curriculum. As at
31 July 2016, a total of 180 school teachers had been trained with over

20,000 education materials distributed for school students.

Non-governmental organisations (NGOs) have extensive experience and
expertise in areas of community engagement, education, and various facets
of service provision. The existing networks reach far into communities
of different types. In Year 2015/16, HKJC DPRI launched the annual
“Community Campaign on Disaster Resilience” to support local NGOs on
a series of public awareness and education campaign implementation.
The theme of Year 2016 was “Disaster-Dare to Prepare...before It's too
Late”. Under the 2016 programme, HKJC DPRI partnered with four
NGOs, the Silence, Amity Mutual-Support Society, Tai O Sustainable
Development Education Workshop and CarbonCare Innolab, to launch
four disaster awareness raising programmes. As of July 2016, a total of

3,160 beneficiaries had been reached under this campaign.
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Participants learn about effective media communications

skills during the Disaster Communications Workshop
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Prof. Emily Chan, Director of CCOUC, delivered the first
training entitled “The Relationship between Disasters and
Public Health Using Hong Kong as a Case Study” on 13
October 2015
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A series of three fire precaution education videos supplemented

WUFHE

Dr. Leung Ling-pong of Emergency Medicine Unit of The
University of Hong Kong coaches students in providing medical
care in a disaster setting

with sign language produced for the hearing-impaired persons,
with the then Director of the Fire Services Department,
Mr. Gregory Lo, being invited to speak in the videos
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A community event to promote disaster preparedness organised
by HKJC DPRI and Amity Mutual-Support Society was held in
Yau Ma Tei on 25 August 2016
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It is important to nurture humanitarian sense and disaster knowledge in ~ HHHFR LR ATERNBRFABEEEZRZ MK

the universities. HKJC DPRI has various training and educational courses &= A HE EE - T AH HCCOUC‘“%EE

conducted at The Chinese University of Hong Kong and The University of ~ ABRIRM MR B RS E S0 - BFHE

Hong Kong in collaboration with the CCOUC and the Faculty of Medicine of ~ B /8 X A2 REB RN B R Z BN

The University of Hong Kong. The field-based training offered by the CCOUC BRIE o BRMET X ERB G NE RS
KERBERPFPEMEAR - CCOUCKE

provided experiential learning opportunities for health and non-health
professionals by conducting disaster risk assessment and intervention trips
to disaster-prone areas in China and Nepal. As at July 2016, a total of 169
participants have joined field trips to disaster-prone villages in China and
Nepal to provide health interventions and services to the communities. At
The University of Hong Kong, two sessions of the Primer Course for Clinical
Skills in Disasters and one session of Ultrasound-assisted Clinical Skills
for Disasters course were held in May and July 2016 respectively. A total
of 111 medical and nursing students participated in the three sessions of

training course.
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HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB

INNOVATIVE LEARNING CENTRE FOR MEDICINE _
EEEERAFBEEREN AL

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre
for Medicine (HKJC ILCM) was inaugurated in December
2013, with the aim to promote innovative simulation
learning and research that will enable our healthcare
professionals to deliver safe and quality patient care.

Training Programmes

e

Over the 12 months between September 2015 and August 2016,
HKJC ILCM organised and hosted 74 training programmes and activities.
Some of these courses were co-organised with various partners such as
Colleges of HKAM including Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine,
Hong Kong College of Anaesthesiologists and The Hong Kong College of
Psychiatrists, universities including The University of Hong Kong and The
Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hospital Authority and HKJC DPRI. Our
courses were designed for Fellows, trainees, nurses, medical students and

paramedical professionals.

Institute for Medical Simulation (IMS) Instructor Courses
IMS & §fi FR 12

The HKJC ILCM continued to conduct faculty development courses
including the IMS Simulation as a Teaching Tool: Instructor (Basic) Course
and the IMS Advanced Debriefing Course in November and December
2015 respectively. The courses were conducted by senior faculty from the
Center for Medical Simulation (CMS) of the Harvard University in Boston
with the support of our local faculty. The Basic Course was aimed to nurture
simulation-based training instructors, while the Advanced Course was
designed for qualified instructors to enhance and extend their instructional
techniques by using high-leverage methods from experiential learning and

organisational psychology. The IMS courses were well attended.
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HKJC ILCM organised IMS Simulation as a
Teaching Tool: Instructor (Basic) Course in
November 2015
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IMS Advanced Debriefing Course extends instructors’ techniques
by using experiential teaching methods
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Comprehensive Simulation Educator Course
BREBEH B R ERE

The first HKJC ILCM’s Comprehensive Simulation Educator Course (CSEC)  MRHIF I O 8y — B AR BRI 4838 — F 58
was conducted in June 2016. Designed for healthcare specialists with an ~~ 8/1& - R2016F6 A 81 7 BER MM E 47
interest in using medical simulation as a teaching tool, the Course provided =~ B #kiE ° sRIZ BB SR ERBENBREX
participants with an understanding of the basic concepts of learner-centred ABME - BNEESNETHRUBERA
education and essential knowledge to develop learners’ competence in MASESRERMTAH  WEREEHE
planning simulation-based learning activities, scenario development, REBRBEERY - REBF - BF - 917
MERFTTEFETEREET o RIZFFICMS
M2mENSEFE - EREID O RS
CMSTERIZFI & PR B) -

direction, execution and debriefing methods. This new course was
developed and conducted solely by local faculty with the assistance of CMS
faculty. Favourable reviews and feedbacks were received from CMS and
the learners. Special acknowledgement is given to CMS for its assistance

in the development of the curriculum.

HKJC ILCM conducted its first
Comprehensive Simulation Educator
Course in June 2016
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HKIC ILCM BRES2AIHBEE2EEIEIF O

HKAM-CMS Visiting Scholar Programme
HKAM-CMSFr B & & 5t 2l

Launched in 2014, CMS Visiting Scholar Programme is a collaborative
project between HKAM and CMS, with an aim to promote patient safety,
medical education and research using simulation in Hong Kong and
eventually throughout China. Fellows of HKAM and other healthcare
professionals who have graduated from the IMS instructor courses
are eligible to apply for this programme. Successful candidates will be
sponsored for the Programme. The Programme remains well subscribed
with the support from our partners since the launch. Eight local scholars
have completed the two-month training programme in Boston, and another
two candidates were also selected for the training. The HKJC ILCM will

continue to invite applicants for this scholarship twice a year.
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Clinical Simulation Conference cum Hong Kong Society for Simulation

in Healthcare Annual Scientific Meeting 2016
RERESRE

Jointly organised by the HKJC ILCM and Hong Kong Society for Simulation
in Healthcare (HKSSIH), the Clinical Simulation Conference cum HKSSIH
Annual Scientific Meeting was held at the HKAM building in March 2016.
With the theme “Simulation: Broaden the Horizon”, the Conference
brought together over 180 local and international healthcare professionals

from various specialties.
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The 2”CI Medical Education Conference
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welcome speech
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The 2" Medical Education Conference provides
an important platform for collaboration and
dialogue amongst various stakeholders involved
in medical education

E_EBEHETRRBREENTASNER
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In May 2016, the HKJC ILCM organised the 2" Medical Education Conference.
The key theme of the Conference was “Postgraduate Education Assessment”.
The Conference provided an important platform for collaboration and dialogue
amongst various stakeholders involved in medical education. Overseas
speakers including Prof. David Black from the United Kingdom, Dr. Andrew
Padmos from Canada and Associate Prof. Jennifer Weller from New Zealand,
were invited to share valuable experience and best practices in medical
education. The Conference offered attendees the opportunity to broaden their
knowledge in medical education, sharpen their teaching and/ or learning skills
and take part in different interactive workshops. This event is now developing

into a major annual medical education conference of the HKAM.

BEAERE BERTHESHE) 212

Prof. C.S. Lau, Vice-President (Education &
Examinations) of the Academy delivers the

2HE
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HKIC ILCM BRES2AIHBEE2EEIEIF O

(From left) Prof. David Black, A/Prof. Jennifer

Weller, HKJC ILCM Honorary Director Dr. P.P. Chen,
Under Secretary for Food and Health of the HKSAR
Government Prof. Sophia Chan, Prof. C.S. Lau and Dr.
Andrew Padmos

(FZ#£) David Black##% + Jennifer Weller@IZ3% - 18
BIEIPOREBEESRNELE EEBERNRYR

Facilities and Resources
ARl vAPT AN
=% e N R

Apart from the training and educational activities, the HKJC ILCM has also
enhanced its inventory of training equipment with the addition of ultrasound
machine, various airway management part-task trainers and teaching devices
and Electroconvulsive therapy machine to facilitate training courses proposed
by the Colleges of HKAM. The HKJC ILCM will loan these equipment as well
as human patient simulators and other training simulators to the Colleges
for training and examination conducted within the HKAM Building. Other
resources of HKJC ILCM including a library of reference materials and books
on medical simulation and medical education will also be made available to
all Fellows. In addition, Fellows will also have access to the use of Camtasia®

software for developing video teaching materials.

Look into the Future
& £ # 2K

The HKJC ILCM has formed two working groups, one to look into the development
and application of XVR software for simulation-based training, and the other to
explore a framework for certification of simulation instructors of the HKJC ILCM.
We have also conducted two surveys in January and March 2016 respectively;
one to assess the needs and seek the views of our Collages on simulation-based
education, and the other to review the status of the graduates of our past IMS
Simulation as a Teaching Tool: Instructor (Basic) Courses. The results have

provided us with useful information to plan future programmes and activities.
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HONORARY TREASURER’S REPORT
BERERS

A consolidated deficit of HK$9.5M was recorded for the year. The key factors
leading to the deficit included the increased depreciation expenses incurred
from renovation work at 10/F in 2015 and those equipment purchased in
the said year. The operational cost for the Academy also increased in the
year owing to the Academy’s expansion, with an increase of staff cost and
other overheads. The Council and its Finance and Investment Committee
would continue to review and impose appropriate measures to aim for

making the accounts balanced.

At the time of writing the report, the Academy and Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine Foundation Fund held around 50% of its fund in cash and stock

respectively, with a total of cash or its equivalents around HK$104M.

On behalf of the Academy, | would like to thank the members of the Finance
and Investment Committee for their time and effort in helping the Academy

keep a healthy and sustainable position in its finance.

Prof. William Wei

Honorary Treasurer
September 2016
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z=2015412 4318 L F/E)
(English only KA HIARA)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B Y& HE R ER B HEHRK

HOMG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
TAVE PR

REPOATS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE COUNCIL OF e T k. L
HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE BN Fas 85D 2835 3752
Lk - R S Wi Croahoranath ik

(Established i Hong Kang)

Ve have audited the financial statements of Hang Kong Academy of Medicine [“the Acadeny™) and its
special purpose entty, The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Foundation Fund {collectively “the Group®)
sel oul on pages 3 to B, which comprise the cansolidated stalement of financial position as at 31
December 2018, the corsalidabed income and expendibure account, the consobdated statement of
comprehensie income, the consolidated stabement of changes in resenie and funds and the consclidated
stalement of cash Siows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting palicies and
otheer explanatony infarmation

Council’s respansibility for the financial statemonts

Thie council is responisible for the preparation of financial statements. that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong institube of Cetified
Pubiic Accountants and the Hong Kong Academy of Medicdne Ordinance and for swuch inbemal controd as
the counal delermine |5 necessany bo enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
matenal misstatement. whather due to frawed or emar.

Auditor's responsibility

Dur responsioiity is o eapress an opinisn on these firancial statemsants Basad on cur aud®. This resport is
madir sokely 1o you, @5 @ body, in accordance with section 14 of the Hang Kong Academy of Medicine
Cirdinarsoe, and for no other purpose.  'We do nol assume responsibility towards or accept liability 1o any
gthar person Tor the conlents of this repor

W conciucied our audh in accordanoe with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Inbitunin of Cenified Public Accountants, Thase siandards require that we comply wilth elhical regurements
and plan and perform the audil bo cbiain reasonable assurance & io whether the financial statements are
fre froemy maleanal misslahsmean]

AR Bl Evdtves performing probeduness 16 oblan Ut avidence abe th amcunts and disckasunes in
W finanizal glalements. The procedunes selecled depand om he BedRers judgemant, includng the
aaesament of the risks of maledal misalatement of the financial statements, whether dug o Traud of e
Ir Faking thoda risk aetesements, he sudiler comsiden inbemal confrol relevant 1 e entity’s preparalion
and brue ared fair presentation of the finandal stalements in order Do design audil, procedures hal ane
appropriate in the cincumstances, but nol for the purpose of sxpressing &n Gpinicn on 1he efecivensss af
the entity's infernal conirel. An audit also indludes evalualing (e appropriatenass of acoounling policies
ured and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the councl memben, a8 well as
evaluating the owerall presentation of the financial statements.

e believe that the audit evidence we have cblained is suficient ard appropriabe to provide a basis for gur
audit opinion.
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Crowe Horwath.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT TO THE COUNCIL OF
HOMNG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

TN RN

{Established in Hong Kang)

[Continued)

Dpinion
I pur opinion, the consolicated financial siatemands giva a trua and fair view of the financial position of the
Academy and s special purpese entity as a% 31 Decermber 2015 and of their inancial performance and

cash fiows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kang Financial Reparting Standards and
have been propedy prepaned in compliance wilh the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ondinance.

Covspe Hovgrath (HED CPAoleA__

Crowe Horwath (HEK) CPA Limiteg
Certified Public Accountants

Hamg Kong, 14 Juty 2016

Botty PG, Tse
Practising Cestificate Murvber PO3024

HCHINE o
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

TAE RN

CONSOLIDATED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

- om oM
Principal sourca of reverus 4 2,118,041 21,779,349
Canar revenue and cihar ned incomsa B 1,048,172 51,414,028
Degpreciation B (13,234 373) (8,518,458
Salariaes, wisges and other benetits (200, 0k, 3465 (12,953,908
Contriputicns 1o defined contributian

reliresment plans 1,430, 4448) (1,050,438}
Other speraling expenses (001830 (36893.441)
(Defcit)'sumius for the year & __[9.548 736} 15,771,183

The noles on pages 8 to 26 fomm part of these financial stalements,

EARBENBR 2016FEWRSE 59
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

EL e R

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

HHES HES
(Deficitaurplus for the year {9,548,736) 15,771,183
Othier camprehensive (less)income for the year
Hams that may be réclassfied subsequantly io
incama and axpendilun
Auaailable-for-Sals Securities:
- changes im lair vaiue (11,730,343) 0,018
= reclassification adusimen on dEpesal (506, 086) (12.396,115)
{12 645 439) {11,685, 065)
Total comprehensive (loss)income for the year {22 194 165) 4,085,084

Thea notes on pages 8 ko 26 form part of these financial satemants,
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
bl Sl Set L

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

Hote 2015 a4
HES HEES
Non-currant assels
Proparty, plant and egquipment 8 &8 391,053 50,261,323
Consliuction in progress 12676624 4 883712
fvailalble-for-sake securilies 10 63,422,650 75,668,060
125,490,527 130,913,085
Current assets
Irventaries = general merchandise 250,615 #6,072
Diebitors, Sapodits and prepayments 1 7.650,135 7,520,844
Ciesh aind cash aquivalanis 12 44 361 378 B4 549 332
B3 AT1.120 T2 AT4248
Current liabilities
Rieceipls n advance BR824 15,080
Credilors and accnsed changes 13 7572833 10,784,819
(¥ 568.35T) (10,795, 673)
Mot current asssts 44 BO2 TTR2 B1,374 35
Het assets _170083.295 192,287,464
Reserve and funds
Fair watl e rasaree (2683, 732) 8,855,637
Foundation fund IT 82N IF 536,20
Genaral fund 134 846 BB0 144,395 508
1MM 192 287 &64

Approved and aulborised for isswee by the Councll on 14 July 2006,

- 858‘"&1‘“%‘ mé:i’:"‘ fJ:L

The notes on pages B b 26 Tarm part of iheds linancial stabements,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B Y& HE R ER B HEHRK

HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

TRBNER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVE AND FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Fair valua Forundaton Geroml Toaad
—rosarg —und —tund
HES HKS HKE HKE
At 1 danuary 3014 21,641,736 J0uEH1 . 166 1356650 478 188,203,380
Surpliza lod th s . - 18.771,183 18771, 183
Availabli-far-sale securies.
Changaa in lair valug TI0.016 - . T10,018
Reclassification adjustment jor
diipainical {12,398,115) - - (12,395, 115)
Total comprehensive incomae for
the year {11,685,099) - _1s71,8 4,005,084
Temnslar irom Ganarml Furd 1o
Fourdation Fund E TATE065 [TA75.0E5)
A1 31 December 2004 and
1 Januesry 2015 8,555 637 37 EE e 144,305 5546 192, 287,264
Dirlicit foe th yoar - = (9,548,738} (3,548.7348)
Anilahip-lor-3al securnlias:
Chranga in falr value (19,738 34%) - - 111,738,343
Reclasfeation adusiman o
cisposal (206, 085) = {0,084
Toral compraeisimg loss tor
W yaeaar [128a5.429] . (BO4E8TA0) (2104165
At 31 Docomber 2015 _ 2 8g,na2) IT 208, X3 134 546, BED 170003, 35

The nodes on pages 8 te 26 form part of these Enancial stalements.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
TEETNHER

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Hgta 2015 enid
HES HES
Operating activities
[Deasfacit)sieplus for Tha yaar {9,548, 734) 15,771,183
g e 13,234,373 5,518,455
Intarest incoma (F17,401) {833, BEE)
Dividend income [rom avallabie-lor-sale securities (3,819,964) 13,354,575)
Exchange differsnca on available-for-galke
seCunties 41,557 arii4s
{Gan)oss of dicposal of property, plant and
equipment (4 066} 1,361
Gain on dispasal of availatie-for-sale securilies (1,087,522}  [(12,386.115)

Operati rafit bofore changes in working
mru'}’ (lemsip {1,841,759) 8075792

Increasa in invanicries {154,543 (27 ,567)
Incrisase in deblons, deposis and prepaymanis {283,309 (193,844)
Increasaidacreasa) in racaipts in advance BO,4E4 (44,552
Decrease in credians and aeerued charnes (3,211,986 (3,535,060
Mot cash (used In)igenerated from operating
activities [5.391,133) 2,273,849
Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equigmant | (20,065,045 | (12.851,038)
Proceeds lrom disposal of propey, plant and
esqiipmsant 12000 s
Purchase of available-for-sale securilies (20,550,470} -
Proceads rom dapesal of available-for-sala
sacLities 24,541,600 31,586 387
Imerast recered E50418 B34 878
Dividand received from available-for-sale securities 1,614,780 1,328,648
Hat cash (used in)igenerated from investing
activilies . (14,756 820 20,853 973
Met {decreasa)increasa in cash and cash
equivalenis 120,187 953) e I el
Cash and cash equivalonts a1 1 January _B4540.332 41416510
Cash and cash eguivalenis al 31 Decamber 12 44,361,379 54545332

The nodes on pages B to 26 lorm part of thesa financial statemants.
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o4

HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
TR

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

1. STATUS OF THE ACADEMY

Thie Academy was established as a body coporate under the Hong Kong Acagemy of
Medicing Ordinance on 1 August 1992, The principal actvities of tha Academy are 1o promale
and advance 1he scienca of medicing by education and exchangs of inlormation as well as (o
improva the standard of local health care. The Academy has its registered office and principal
placa of business ol &3 Waong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdean, Hong Kong,

2. SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a)  Statemeni of compliance

Thase financiy stafermnents have bosn prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Maporing Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collecthve ferm inchdes all
appiicable indvidual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HEASS™) and Intampaeiations issued by tha Hong Kong Insitule
of Certiied Public Accountamts [(HEICPAT) and accourting principles genaraly
sccepted in Hong Kong, A summary af tha sighilicant accountng polces adoplad by
i Acadarmy is Sl oul Dalow.

Tha HKICPA has issued cemain new and revised HEKFRSs that are first efective or
availatile lor equity adopiion for tha ocurment accounting pericd of the Groug and tha
Academy. Mate 3 provides information on changeas in accounting polcies resuiting from
iniial applcaton of these developmants to the oxient thal they ane melevant bo tha
Group for the curert and prior accownling perieds reflacted In these financial
slabements,

k)  Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Thia consclidated financial stabemensts far the year ended 31 Decambar 2015 comprisa
the Acadermy and The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Foundation Fund which is a
special purposa endity of the Academy as dafined in note 2(c).

Thi praparation of financial stalements in conlormity with HEFRS requires tha wuse of
ceftain cqtical acoounting estimates. It also requires management 10 exencise ks
jwdgament in the process of applying the Group's accounting policles. The areas
invalving @ higher degnes of judgemant or complexity, or areas whare assumpticns and
estimaies signilicand to the financial statements are disdlased innale 18.

Tha measemement basis wsed in the prepamiion of the financial statements is the

histoncal cosl basls except that financial instruments classilied a3 availabla-1or-2ale
SECUntas arg stated af fair value.
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HOMG KONG ACADEMY OF MEMMCINE
HAVE IR

KOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2, SUMMARY OF SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
c)  Speclal purpose entities

A special punpase entity is an entity which the Academy has the power, directly or
indracty, te govem the linancial and operating policles so &5 to obialn benedits from its
Activiies.

A special purposa entity is consolidated on a line-bny-ine basls by adding togathar ilems
swch as assets, llabilities, reserves and funds, incoma and axpenses,

Intra-group balances and trensactions, and any wnrealsed profil afsng from
intra-group fransactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated fmancial
statements. Unrealised losses nesultng from intra-group transactions are eiminated in
the sama way as wrealised gaing, but only to the extenl thal there i no evdence ol
imipainmant.

d}  Preperty, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than consiruction in progress, are stated in the
statemant of financial posiion at cost less actumulated depreciation and any
impairment kasas.

Deprecialion is caloulated o wiite off the cost of fems of propary, plant and equipmeant
using the straighd ling mathod over their eslimated uselul ees as tollows!

Propery 25 yoars
Other fixed assals 5 years

Bath the useful e of an assel and 5 residual valug, @ any, an fevigvad anhually,

The camying ameunis of proparty, plant and equipment are reviewed lor indications al
impairmar ot tha and of each repoding penod. An impainmment loss 18 recognised o the
exlent thal the carmying amaund of an asset, or the cash-genarating un® 8o which it
belongs, is more than fis recovarable amount, The recoversble amourl of an assel, of
af tha cash-ganarating unit 1o which it belongs, is the greater of ks net sallng price and
walia in use, In Assessing value in use, the estimated Tuture cash fows are discounied
1o thoir present walse using & pee-tax discouni rate that rellects cumant maned
assassrnents of g value of money and the risks specilic to the assets. An impairmeand
boss is reversad if thera has bean a favourabde changa in estimates used 1o detamming
thtr recovarabia amcunt,
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
A R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conlinuead)
d}  Property, plant and equipment (Continsed)

Gains of leases ansing from the retirement or dispasal of an item o propety, plant and
equipment are datermined as the differance Between tha ned disposal proceads and
tha carrying amount of ihe ftem and ame recognised in the incomae and expendiiure
acsaunt on the date of retirament or disposal,

Properdies @ the cowse of constructon for production, supply ar sdminisirative
purposes are camed at cosl, kess any mecognised impairman loss. Gost includes
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing cosis capitalsed in accordance
with tha Compary's accounting polcy. Such properties, plant and equipment ane
classifled fo the appropriate caiegores of propery, plant and eguipment whean
completed and ready lar inended use. Depreciation of these assals, on the same basis
as ofher property assats, commances whin the assets ane ready 1or thairintended use.

&) Inventories

Invandosrias are carmed at the lower of cost and ned realisable value. Mal realisable
valse ig the estimabed seling price in the ondinary cowrse of busingss leas thd
esimated costs of completion and tha eslimated costs necessany 1o maka tha sale.

f) Investments in debt and equily securilles

Irvesiments ara ecognisediderscognised on the date ihe Acadamy of the Group
commits 1o purchase’sell the invesiments or they expla, Invesimants in debt and
equity securities are inflally stated at cost, which is their transaction price unless fair
value can be more roliably estimated using valuaBion techniques whose variables
indude anly dala lron obsansable markets. Cost incledas attributabile transaction costs,
Thesa irvestimeants ara subsaquently accounted for as lollows:

Availaba-dos-gale securilies

Invastrmants in debt and equity securilies, being thasa hald for non-trading purposes,
are classified as available-ior-sals securites, At the end of each reporling period e
fal valus i remeasurad, with any resullant gain of lbes being recagnised in other
comprehensive incorme and accumulaled sepanately in resends and funds in the Tair
value reserve, axcepl loneign exchange gains and losses in respect of monélary ibems
such as ded securities which are recognised drectly in the income and espandibure
accoun], When these inesimants ane desecognized of impained, the cumulativa gain or
less recognised in equity is reclassiied in the incoma and expenditure sscount

When thene is objective evidenca that avalable-for-sale secunties arne impaired, the
cumidative gain of loss thal had been recognised directly in reserca and funds is
ramaved from reserve and funds and 2 recogrised in the income and axpendifune
aceownl. Tha amoum ol the cumulative loss that is recognised in the incoma and
eapendiure account ks the difference batween the acquisiion cost (nal of any prncipal
rispayment and amontisation) and current fair valiss, kess any impakment loss on tha
assal previously recognized in the incoma,

10
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HOMG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
THAVE I R

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2. SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)
f) Invesirments in debl and equity securitbes (Contineed)

Impairmant losses recogrised in the income and axpendieng account in mespect of
available-lor-zale equity securities are nod reversed through tha incoma and
axpendiure pocounl, Any subsequant increasa in the far value ol such assals i
recogrised in clhber comprahensive incoma,

Impairmant losses in respect ol avadabla-lor-sale debt securilies are reversed if the
subsequent increase in far value can be cbiectively related 10 an ewant occurring alter
the impairment lgss was rpcognised. Reversals ol impairment losses ino such
circumsiances ana rscogiisad in the ncome and expanditure acoount,

g)  Deblors, deposits and prepayments

Debtors, deposits and prepayments ang initially recognised af tair value and tharealer
staled @l amonised cost bess impairment losses for bad and deubthl debsts, except
where the affect of discounting wauld be immataral In such cases, the receivalles ane
skated a1 cost kess impasment lodSes 1or bad and doubtiul dabis.

imoasmeant lossas for bad and doubthul debils are recogresed whan thare i3 objeciive
evidance ol mpalkment and are measured as the diference betwesn the Cirying
amount of the linancial assat and the estimated fulure cash fiows, discounbad whare
tha eifect of dsccurting is material. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data thal comes bo the attention of tha Group abaut events 1hat have an
impact on the assel's estimated lulure cash lleas such ao sagnifcant Tinanclal dificulty
of e dabior.

hy  Creditors and aserued changes
Croditors and accrued charges are inilially recognised al fair valud and thareafter
stated al amomised cost unlass the afect of cescounting would ba immatedial, in which
case they are staled at cosl.

i Cash and cash egulvalents
Cash and cash equivalents compase cash al bank and on hand, gemand deposits with
banks and ciher fnancial institutions, and short-term, highly Equid imesiments thal are

readily convaribla inte known amouwnls af cash and which are subgact 10 an inssgnilicant
fisk of changas in value, having been within three months of maburity at a acquisiion,
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
AR IR

ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2, SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [Confinuad)

it  Funds managed by the Group
il Fourdation fund

Funds received which = used exclusively for the establishment and use ol ihe
Academy at such fime as the Academy shall direcl are accounied for as
Foundation furd.

il General fund

Thia jund balanca represents the accumulated surpius ol he Foundation alter
deducting tha amownis ranslerred io the Acagemy and ks used o finance thae

genaral aperalions of the Grow,
L] Prowislons and contingaent labilises

Provizions are recognised for liabdities of uncofain liming of amount ‘when tha
Academy or the Group has a legal of consinuctve obligation ansing as a result of a past
evarni, it is probable that an outflow of eooncmic Bendlits will B faguired ta setile the
ohiigaticn and a rliable estimale can be mada. Whara the time value of money s
maledial, provisions afe staled al the present value ol the expenditene expecled o
seftie the obligation,

Where il is not probabla that an outliee of economic benalits will be reguired, o the
amount cannol be estimated reliably, the obligation ks disciosed as a contingant linbility,
uitlass the probabilty of cutfiow of economic benefits is remaba. Possible obligations,
mmmmmmhwmmmmﬂmm
rare fulune eeints ane aleo disclosed a8 contingan labditias unless the probability of
outfiow of sconomic benedits ks remote,

[}] Revenue recognition
Prowvided 0 is probable thal the econome: benefts will flow 1o the Group ard the
revanue and costs, il applicable, can be measured refably, rovenue is recognised in
1he income and expenditure sccount s follows:
i} Enfrance lees and subscripbon leas

Enfrance lees are recognised when tha cash |8 recebved, Subscription leas an
recognised on an accrual basls,

iy Donations, grants and contributions

Donaticns, grants and contributions are recognised whan the Group s reasonally
assuned thal such amount will be recaived.

Granls thal compansate the Group lof expenses incuned afe recognised as
revenue in the income and expendiune account on a systematic basis in the same
paricds in which tha expanses an incurred.

12
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuad]

Revenue recognition (Contnued)
i) Income from ntermalicnal congress and vanous funclions

Income from international congrass and varous functions is recognised on an
socrul bases,

vy Intarest incoma
intares] income ks recognised as il accrees using the eflective nborest method.
¥l Divadends

Deddend income is recognised when the shareholders” right 1o recehle payment
has bean esiablished,

Related parties

{a) A person, or a close mamber of that person’s Tamily, is relaled o (he Acadeny #
thit porson:

(i has conrirol o joint control cwer the Academy;
(i} has sigeificant inlluenca over th Academy; of

(il & a member of he key management parsonnel ol the Academy or the
Acagamy's parant.

(b] A enlity is relabed 1o the Academy il any ol the Tollowing conditions applies:

{ii  Tha entity and the Academy ane members of he same Academy (which
means that each parent, subsidlary and leflow subskdary is related to the
others).

(i)  One enlity i an associales or poind vaniure of the othar entity (or an associata
or joint ventura ol a member of a group ol which the other entily = a
mermnber|.

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same thind pasty.

(vl Cme entiy ts a joint venture of a thied entity and the olher entity is an
associabe of the third gniity.

{¥] The entity & a post-employmant benafit plan for tha benelit of emplayees ol
ailhar th camparny of &n anity ralated to the Academy.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

L e S

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
m)  Related parties (Continued)

(b1 An entity Is elaled to the Academy i any of the following conditions applies;
[Cenlinuad)

fvil  The entily i conbralled or jointly controled by a perscn dentfied in (a).

(uild A parson identified in (a)fi) has significant inflwence over the entity or |s a
r@mber ol the kay management pessonnal of the entity (or of a parent of the
anity).

vy The anlily, or any member of a group of which it is & pant, peovides ey
managemant personndl services 16 the Growsy o to the Growp's parent.

Closa members of the tamily of a perscn ang thoaa lamily mambars who may be
expacted 1o influence, of be inluanced by, thal person in their dealings with the
entity,

f)  Employes bonalits
iy Shor term emgloyes banafits and contributions to dalined contribulian relinemsent

Salares, annual bonusas, paid annueal keaee, contrbutions 1o defined contrisution
plans and the cost of non-manetary benalits are accnued in the year in which the
associaled ganices ane randared by employeas, Whare payment or soltiement is
dalarmed and the effect woulkd be materisl, these amownts ane stabed al their
presenl vidkaes,

Contributions ta tha Mandatosy Provident Funds as requied undar the Hong Kong
Mandatory Prowident Fund Schames Ondinance are chasged 2 tha income and
empanditure account.

i} Termination benalits

g

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when, the G
demonsirably commils itlsal to lerminate employment or i proside benafits
resull of voluniany redundancy by having a detailed fonmal plan which i
réalistic possibiiity of withdrawal,

i

14
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HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2. SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contnued)
a)  Forelgn currency translation (Conliruad)
iy Functienal and preseniation cumancy

Bems included in the linancial stabements of the Academy and its special purpose
antity are maasuned using e curmendy ol he primarny economic environmant in
which the enfity operates (the “functicnal curansy™). Tha Bnancial statements are
presanied in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Acaderny funclional and
presantation currency.

& Transactions and balances

Fosaign curmency transactions are translaled inlo the luRtlional cursndy wsing the
exchange rates provailing al the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchangs
gaing and losses rasulling from the settlermant of such fransactions and Irom the
translation ot yoarand cecharge rates of monalary assets and liabiilies
denominated in fodeign  cumrencles are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income and expanditune.

A, APPLICATION OF MEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINAMGCIAL REPORTING
STANDARD (“HKFRSs")

The Group has adopted the new and revised standamds, amendmants and ntarpaatalion
{"maw and revised HKFRSsS that are first aflective for the curmem accounling penod. The
application of the rew and nevised HEFRSs has had no malenal efect on the Group's
perfomance ard positions for the cument or pror accounting perods andfor on ibe
discloswes s0f cut in thase financial statements, The Group has nol appled any new

standand of inlepretation that is nol yel efeciive Tor the current acccunting perad (sae nole
21

4. PRINCIPAL SOURCE OF REVENUE

Thiz regresanis iha anirance beas and subscription fees recesved from fallows and membars,
and is analysad as follpws:

2015 2014

HES HKS

Enirance fees 6,005, 000 &,240,000
Subscrption leas 16,114,081 15,535,389
22,119,061 21,778,359

15
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HMOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

5. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER HET INCOME

e0l3 2014
HES HES
CAher fedenue
Advariising fea 182 952 138,318
Dividend mcome lrom avallable-for-sale securilins 3,819,964 3.356.575
Income from speciaks] cedification 260 200 250,900
Income from visdous lunclisns 0810377 12,766,530
Inbdris] inoocme TI7 A0 B3, 668
Aamal income 2256953 2,156,978
Subscriptions - joumal 2AZEATE 2.551.240
Sponsorship incomea 175,000 -
Training registration fed 1,796,122 1,031,500
Donation inoome from
Tha Hong Kang Jockey Club Chrities Trust 18,846,543 14,702,760
Othars _1,B67.718 13,135,103
41,004,105 £1,414.028
Crihar el ineome
Galn on disposal of property, pland and equigenent 4,066
41 02172 51,414,068
6. (DEFICITHSURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
{Dahicit)surplus for (he year s armved at after changing:
2015 2014
HEE HKS
Audilors remunaration 141,000 142 200

T. TAKATION

Mo provision has been made lor Hong Kong Prolits Tax as tha Group is exempted from
taxation undar the provision of section B8 ol the Hang Kong Infand Revenue Ordinande.
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HOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQGUIPMENT

Furidue Traming & i
i’ arnd = = (e T L]
B (CEEETETH Progsrt: s
(]
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Busidmer BTILE4G r.-:l-l'l.uh 1A BT BT ¥ ¥ 50T S 4smne  LmmEr
CHiguriab. ﬂ.llli L I R L L] 14 5, B - HLLN ]
Thmrmlors E,Il LTI A L L fi el I N KL L
A HD e T
ared | ey 237 Fa OGS REIA A0S OO0 M008 :u:lm::: TR dEEl HE RN
FrETe 1,45 241 Lk ] a2 o (=] 1I:l ASTET 140 H OO
Tt a2 B . 19" KR . [ 300 B33 (MOCLEIT
Timratess - o LAARTRS _ur_m — AT _'LEL [
MY Decemae WIS AWATIR VOSSR _MLMOTRE _snels  LNGEH OMTIM 124N WOABIAN
AL Tad@ bl b P
At careay I |,.n|nn EECIE™ = mm R TR 5AE39 140 < BEERLVR
V¥ s g bt Wi prmind e LA o 1 [E-EE -] LIRS ] - PA 18 AR
Wote v s e _poeesen e g . jseim . e
117 Gl 2570
and 1 Jareary 2012 R ) 2o el el AN RN A EM | I0EE DAdTEE) v AR
Charpes for e year 0T 1R U s i AT 4N MEHIT : 1M B
Wb back ondsgosl_ GHI AT : i - - ST 1

i 31 Db 013 ATAETA  DOMADRG TRROAEIS  _ 1CH1TEGd 1o o 45 SRS E LIRS

Carrying srsasl

A ) Db 018 FOSOAME _ BISGSIZ  VASMARGR  GRATASEL  RISq | 4RSSISE  VEATARN 62087 ATT
B2 W) Dt 014 LSRRI Boagt  IheeAdiy SIATRONT  JAMLEM 80961373 [F S Rar LY

The Academy enbared nta an agreement with e Horg Keng Speclal Administrative Region
Gavemment Tor grant by Private Treaty of Abardean Intand Lot Mo, 414 far @ term of 50 years
Hﬂﬂ{hy‘uwﬂlaﬂaﬂtlm 1 July 19487 and on which the hesdquanens of he Academy wana
buitt. The Academy s requined o pay an amoun egual 1o 3% of tha reteabls valve per annum,

which hias been changesd W ihe income and expendiune aocount.

9. INTEREST IN A SPFECIAL PURPOSE ENTITY
Daptails of the special pupose enlity anm as lollows:

Proporticn of
Flace of cwrrs g
Foam of incorporation inbares
MName of the special busingss and Principal hald by
P ity hnughure ggeration actvity ATy
Tha Hong Kang Incanparatid Homg Kong  Fund rmatsing mnd 100%
Acagemy of Medicine investman
Foundaticn Fund managament
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

10, AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES

205 i
HES HKE
E Seoutios:
wﬂm i Hong Kong £3,422 650 50,E26,310
Dbt securition:
- Ligted in Hong Kong . 14,841,750
63,422 650 75,668,060

Included in avalable-lor-sals secwnites are the follawing amounts denominated in & curmency
gthar than the Group’s lunctional curmency:

g enld
Resnmink 7590082 11,673,400
11. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
2ng goia
HES HES
Daposits and prepaymenls 2844 27T 2,649,571
Dther dablons 4 814,756 4679273

7,659, 135 ?,%m
Al of the debtors, deposits and prepayments are expacied 1o be recowaned wilhif O yead.
The Group's credit palicy is set oul inndla 17{al.

mhm.mmmmmwmmammmm ina
currency ather than the Group's funciBonal curmency:

PLtiE) 20a
Linited States Dolars 22 183
Fenminbi 25,691 134,211

18
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

en1s el
HES HES

Bank daposis with orginal
matrity of theedr manths of ks 2B 318365 14,858,864
Cash at bank and on hand 16,043,014 496080448

44,351,373 €4 549332

Inchudexd in cash and cash equivalents are the ToBowing amounts denceninated in a curmency
cahar ihan he Group's functional cumency;

ang 2014
Urited States Dollars 455,764 453,249
Renmiribi 13,022 457 10,250,462

13. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

All of the credilens and accrued charges are expecied iz be setthed within ona yaar or arg
repayabia on damand,

]
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
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NHOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

BYBRBMBRERMHERE

i4. RESERVE AMD FUNDS

Movemenls in companenis of reserve and funds

The reconcilalion betwesn the opaning and closing balances of each component of the
Group's consohdated resarve and Tunds is sef ou in the consolidaled statemant of
changes in resenve and funds. Details of the changes in the Acadervy's individual
componants of raserse and lunds batwesan tha beginning and tha end of the year an

S oul Dl

The Academy

AL Jamuary 2014

Surplus for the year
Availabia-for-sale securites:
Changas in fair value

Total comprehensing incomss bod e
yiar

4131 Decambar 2014 and
1 Jamary 2015

Deadicit for thar yoar
Availabla-lor-zale securilieg:
Changas in falr vahsa
Redlassification adjusimant on
diepasal

Tiodal comprehiensie Income for tha
yaar
Tranafer irom The Hong Kong

Academy of Maedicing Foundaticn
Furd

AL 31 Decembar 2015

HKAM ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Fair valua General
HKES HKS
0,347 918 115824 732
= 3,045,185
1,016,605 -
_1,016605 3,045,185
10,364,543 118,865,977
(8,115,370
(11,739,343)
(1,314,992 -
(13,054,335} (81153700
- 32,545 650
2,689, 752)

Total
HKS

125,172,730
3,045,185
1.016,505

4,061, 780

129,234,520
(9.115.370)

(11,739,343)
(1,314,992

(22,165,705

_26.500,600

142 344257 130,654 465




HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDCINE
HEERNERE

MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

14, RESERVE AND FUNDS [Cominued)
by  Mature and purpose of resenvs and funds (Condinued)

Fair value resarve comprises tha cumuialive net change n the fair vale of
available-for-sake securities ekl &l the end of the repoting pericd and is deall with in
aceordance with the accounting policy in note 3{f). Funds received ard accountéd bod in
tha Foundation fund which is used exclusively for the establishment and wse of the
Academy al such time as the Academy shall direct, General fund represents the
cumulative suplus of the Academy,

15, CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group defined all equity components as “capital”. On his basis, the amoun of capilal
amplyyed at 31 December 2015 was HES170,023,200 (2014: HES152.287 464).

Tha Group's primary chjectives whitn managing cagpital ane 1o saleguarnd the Group's ability 1o
conlinmg &5 a going concarnm.

The Group's capital struciune is regularty reviewed and managed. Adjusiments ane mada o
the capital stnsctisne in Bght of changes in economic conditions afecting the Group, 1o he
wactenl thaet Thisse dio nol conllict with the Councils Bduciany dutses towands e Groug of the
requiremenis of the Hong Kong Academy of Maedicing Ordinance.

The Group was nol subject (o exiemally imposed capiial requinamgnis in eilher tha curtent ar
priar year,

16. COMMITHMENTS

Gapial commiments cutstandng af 31 December 2015 nol provided Tor in the licancial
stalemaents wone as follows:

015 2t
HES HES
Contracted for 4508027 1,873,803

2
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
ERETA

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Expodwre 1o credil, liguidty, inlenmst rale and currency risks aises in 1he nommal cowsrss of the
Group's buséness. Thesa risks are limited by the Group's financial management policles and

a)  Credit risk

Tha Group's credit sk is primasly altribufable fo avadabla-lor-sale secudties and cash
dapasits, Management has & credit policy in place and the exposures ke thasa cradit
risks arg monfionsd on an ongoing basis.

Imastmgnts in availabie-for-sale securnities are normally only in liquid securities and
wilh counterpadties thal have a credit raling agqual 1o of befler than the Groug. Givan
their high credit ratings, management does nod axpect any vestmeant counterparty o
Fail 16 miset s obligations.

Thir cradil risk an bquid funds is limited becausa the cowntaparties ana banks with high
credit ralings assigred by mternalional cradit - Fanng apences.

Thix Fdimum exposin o credit sk is represanted by the camying amount of each
fnancial assal in the stabament of financial position. The Group does not provide any
athar guarantess which would sxpose the Group to credd risk.

b)  Liguidity risk

The Group's polcy & o regulady menitor current and expactad lgudity requirameants
R ensue thal B maintains sulficent reserdes of cish and readily realisabla mark elabie
securias io meat s liquidity reguiremeants in the short and longer barm.

)  Inberest rate risk

Th Group is eapesed 1o inlerast rade risk only o the axtend that it eams bank intarest
an cash and deposis.

The @ffectie inlerast rabes per anmem relating o cash al bank and lime deposits at tha
end of the reporting perod ranges from 0.01% 1o 3060% (2014: 0.01% 1o 2.50%) fof the
Group,

A3 Decemibear 2015, il is estimaled that & general increase/decrease ol 100 basis
paints in inenest rates, with all ather vaables hald constant. would decreasadncrense
the Group's dalicit for the year and increase'decrease tha Group's general fund by
appraximatedy HEE443,000 (2014! incraasaidecreass the Groud's suplus and genaral
fund by agprocimately HKS645, 0000, Ciher components of equity would not be aflecled
(20148 HESHIl) by the changas in inlenest abas.

The sensitivity analysis abowe has been determined assuming that the change in
intesrest rates had cccurred At the end of the repading pericd and had been applied 1o
the axposung 1o inbarest rate risk for financial Instnements in existance at that date. The
100 basis poinl ncreass reprosants management's assessment of & reascnably
possile change in inerest rates over the pericd uniil the end of next reporing pedod.
Tha analysis is peromed on the same basls for 2014,

22
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HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contnued)
d)  Currency risk

The Group 5 exposed o cuménsy risk thiowgh cash balances, fixed deposils,
puchases al avalabbe-lor-sale secuntes and acoounts receivables denominabed in
Renmintd (“RME") and othar dehtors that are dencmifuted in United States daollans
(USDA). As the Hong Kong dollar "HKD™ |8 pegged to the LISD, the Group does not
axpect any signiicant movemenis in the USOVHKD cechange rate. AL 31 December
2015, & is estmaled that a general increase of decnease in 5% of exchangs matas, with
all wariables held comstant, would decrease’increasa the Group's doficit far the year
and increase/decrease the Group's geneml fund by approximalely HKE1,.219,000
(2014; increasaidecrease he Growy's swiples and genaral fund by approximatety
HES1,339,0:00).

€} Fair values

Ther carnying amaunts of all inancial instruments as at 31 Decambar 2005 and 2014
appraximatesd their fair values,

Thie lolowing lable presents the carmying value of inancial nstruments measured at i
valua at the end of the reporting poricd across the three kvels of e lair value
hierarchy delined in HKFRS 7, Fnancial nsfrsments; Disciesanes, with the fair vales of
each financlal instrument categarised in its entirety based on the lowast leved of input
that is significant 1o that Fair valua measurement. The levels are gafined as follows:

= Level 1 [highast level): fair values measured using guoled prices (unadjusted) in
active markels 1or sentical financial insirumanis.

= Lewal 2: fair values meagured using quoted prices in acthve markets for similar
finangcial instnaments, or using valuation techniquaes in which all signilicant inputs
arg directly or indirectly based aon chsarvable markel dala.

- Lewal 3 [lowest leval); falr values measuned wsing valuation ischngues in which
w;lp‘dfnrﬂmn % nal based on cbaarvable markal dala.

4131 Decembar 2015, all financial instrumants measured a1 fair value fall inlo level 1 of
tha Tair value higrarchy déscribed above.

fi  Other price risk

Tha Groups irvestiments ane sublsct to markel price risk wrising from
about hsture prices of the invesiments, The Group's markel prica rBRtH-rI'I-Hmwd
throwgh diversificaton of the investmeants.

The Councl moniiors the markel price sk of the imvesiments ndividually and
estimated that a 5% incfease'decreass @ market prces of imested bond and equity
securitias ai 31 December 2015, with all other varables held constant. would
increass/decreasa the Grouw's nel assets by HEEI.2 mdlion (2014 HES20 milian).
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HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

18, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Tha Group makes estimates and assumpliong conceming tha fubure. Estimate and
judgements are confinually @valisated and are based on hisiodcal exparience and othes
tacions, inclueding expactations of fulure events that are bebaved to be reasonabla undar the
circumsiances,

Tha Group makes estmales and assumptions concermang the fulure. The resulting
accounting estimales will, by dalintion, seldom equal the related achusl results, Exoept as
staled below, thera are ne estimales or assumptions used on 1hess financial slatemants ihal
the execulive board membars axpect will have a signilican rish of causing matosal
adjusimants io the canrying amounts ol assets and kabilsies within tha next financial year.

a})  Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a siraight-line basls over fha
astimated usahul lhves, alter taking inlo account the estmated residual value, The
Group reviews annually the uselul e of an assel and s residual valea, il any. The
depreciation expanse lor future pedods ane aduated il there ana signaficant changas
from prewious estimales.

b}  Allowance for impairment of deubtul debls
Allwance for impairment of doustiul debls are assessed and provided based on the
exaculive board members’ meguiar review of aging analysis and avalation of
coleclibilty. & considerable leeel of judgement is axarcised by the manageman! whan
asseasing e credil worthiness and past collaction history of each individual member.

Any increase or decrease in the alowanca for impairment of doubtiul debis would
alffect profit or loss in fulune years.

19, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In additon 5o the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhers in there Financial
staternents, the Group enlersd inte the follvwing material ralated pasty Iransaction:

Trarsactions with kay managemenl persornsl

All members of ey management personnal are the comcil membes of thie Academy, and no
remunaration was paid ta tham duing the yeais ended 31 December 2015 and 2014,
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
TAVR R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

20. COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Hobe 2015 £nid
HES HES
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipemen 49,561,053 5031, 323
Construction in progress 12 676, A4 4.643,712
Available-for-sale secuntios 63,422 650 G026 310
125,480,527 116,071,345
Current assels
Irventaries = genaral marchancese 2E0E15 96072
Dablors, deposils and prepayments ThE23.381 7,359,623
Amount dua from a special purposa
enlity 15,152 14,428
Cash and cash eguivalenis 13.528,147 16,478,531
21817 295 3,948,654
Current liabilitics
Receipts in advance 25, 524 15,060
Crisdibars and accrued charges 7557833 10,770,415
[FE53.35T) {10,785 475
et current assets 14163938 13,163,175
MHel azgats 133,654 465 125,234,53}
Reserve and funds 14
Fair value resera (2,683, 752) 10,364,543
Ganaral fund 142,344 257 ) 11EI-EIEI'??
_139654,465 120,234,500

Approved and aulhodsed for issue by the Councll en 14 July 206,

Om bahall ¢f the Council

[t e

Council member

_ %ul‘ﬂ\'
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B Y& HE R ER B HEHRK

HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
HEETNFRR

MHOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

21. POSSIELE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Up o tha date of Bsee of fhasa financial slalements, the HEICPA has issuad & number of
amendments, new siandards and interpratations which are not yel effective for tha yoar
endad 31 Decembar 2015 and which hiave nol besn adapted in thess linancial slalemsans.

The Academy's Councd member anticipate that the application of the new and ravised

standards, amendmeants or Inlepretations will have no mataral impact on T neswlts and the
linancial positicn of the Group.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
il R

DETAILED CONSOLIDATED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

FrRES 2ais
HES HES
Principal seurce af revanue
Entrance foes 6,005, 000 6,240,000
Subesoription fees 16,114,081 15,539,329
ZE19.00 21,779,259
Qiher revenes and other ned incoms
Avertising lea 182,52 13,38
Devidend mcoma om lisled sacunlios 3,815,984 3358 575
Ircamiee Troem specialisl cafication a2 200 250, 5
Incamea rom variows funcions aE0arT 12,768,500
Irferest Foomss 717401 BX3, 666
Fantal income 2,256,953 2,168,076
Subscrighions = jpumal 2425876 2.551,240
Sponsorship come 175,000 =
Training regisiraiion foa 1,799,122 1,081,500
Donaticn income inam
The Hong Heng Joeckay Club Charities Tnast 18 946 543 14,732, 7EQ
Gain on dispasal of property, plam and equipment o, 5 .
Cehars 1,867,718 13,135,103
41,058,172 B1,414 028
_ B320T7.253 _ TNIIAET
Sialf casta {21,520, THE) [14,010,344)
Dwprecintion 13,7534 597 518
Oither eparall fBiEE
Acheprtising m: 53376 B3, 00
Augdilor's: remunsration 141,000 142 200
Eiad debl aupansa TG0 1,250
Bank chargo 167,158 188,015
Bauilding managamant foo 10,805,808 11,022 483
Compular sXpanses 217 537 457,448
Dinirkg FOOA SEDONEES 1,342 778 1,200,367
o 730783 5008220
Food and bevarags saperdss 4,734,
Govnememant ren? and rates 1,267 387 1,211,988
Guies! N expEnse 678,235 522147
Oflice supphes 49, 742 32,265
CHFsa Tnclion axpensss A2 ) 14202418
IResranCE 451 643 287,716
Mapting saparsas 424 A2 A3, 704
Miscolaneaus #4584 508 3 407 066
Mawshtter and jounal production 1442586 1,348,407
Faslage and delhary 184,182 182,343
Frinking and staticnary 410817 438,382
Prolaaaicnal lees BASE 258 6,434,889
Aepairs and maintenance 983,162 594,514
Tabaphorsd and tax o= el 108,144
Travalling 275,037 T1E. 748
Utilitins 208,957 244,634
Wideo and design axpensa 72,500 B11 225
Lices in cisposal of proparty, plant and equipmaent - 1,361
Scholarship expencas FAT B35 17,205
{38,001, 530 (36,883,441)
(Dedicitsurpius tor the yoar (9,548 TI5) 15,771,183
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APPENDIX 1 Ffté&—

MEMBERSHIP OF THE ACADEMY’S COMMITTEES AND SUBCOMMITTEES
BEETSZEERIMEZEGNHERE

(as of August 2016 & Z=20168H)

HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

84

ERBEERNEZR
APPEALS COMMITTEE EDITORIAL BOARD (FOCUS)
tHRZEEE mIEZEE (ZTIFoCUS)
v v
Chairman Prof. John Leong Editor Prof. Ignatius Yu
EE RECHI imeE RIEBFHIR
Panel Members Dr. David Fang Members Mr. Aaron Cheng
BERE/NERE pap=-toxt- L £B8 B8 fo A
Prof. P.C. Ho Dr. David Fang
(GIRISEACH e TREE
Dr. S.P. Hui Dr. C.C. Lau
HOE 20 51188
Dr. Lawrence Lai Dr. Donald Li
FEtERA TEIREE &
Dr. K.-H. Lo Mr. Elmer Wan
B A R E S
Dr. W.P. Mak Dr.Y.L. Yu
BETINEE ROER

Editor-in-Chief
HUmEE

Senior Editors
SRR

Editors
imEE

Prof. C.Y. Yeung

BB EE

EDITORIAL BOARD (HONG KONG MEDICAL JOURNAL)

REZEE ((FEBBHR))

Prof. Ignatius Yu
RIEBFHIR

Prof. P.T. Cheung
SREEREIX

Dr. TW. Wong

BEARELE

Dr. Gavin Chan
PR R 4188 A
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Dr. Albert Chui
RRREE

Prof. Henry Chan
BR DT #U#%

Dr. K.L. Chan
PREEES

Prof. Martin Wong
mEEHIR

Dr. K.S. Chan
PRIE AR A



Editors
imEE

Advisors on
Biostatistics
Y GEH B R

Advisor on Clinical
Epidemiology
BRARRITREER

Dr. David Chao
EEREE A~
Dr. Stanley Choi
sk EEA

Dr. W.K. Hung
AR
Prof. Paul Lai
FEE LI

Prof. Keith Lau
B AU

Prof. Nelson Lee
BRETRHI

Prof. W.K. Leung
REARHIX

Dr. Herbert Loong
BEGRE

Dr. Arthur Mak
BT EE

Prof. Hextan Ngan
ERBIIE SR

Dr. Kenneth Wong
|IRTTE

Dr. Kelvin Yiu
ok RE B8 A

Prof. Shelly Tse
FIRVAEEE €54

Dr. W. Cheuk Dr. TW. Chiu
HERL TR
Prof. LW. Chu Prof. Ellis Hon
REBERHIR FF SRR
Dr. Bonnie Kwan Dr. Alvin Kwok
HEERA EibE

Dr. C.Y. Lam Dr. Stephen Lam
it E A MERBE
Dr. PY. Lau Dr. Patrick Lau
EERBE 2 BB A
Dr. Danny Leung Dr. K.Y. Leung
RAfHE REEEE
Dr. Kenneth Li Dr. David Liu
ZREE A BIATEE -
Dr. Andrea Luk Dr. James Luk
Pz IREE £ PEsRREE A
Dr. Henry Mak Prof. Anthony Ng
P REEHIR
Dr. Martin Pak Dr. Edward So
ShEd BREBBNEE &
Prof. Patrick Woo Prof. Bryan Yan
EREI R BREHR
Dr. Eddy Lam

MRE S E L

Dr. Paul Choi
BAERERE

Dr. KW. Huang
" NEE

Dr. Eric Lai
RERIERA
Dr. Arthur Lau
EREE

Dr. Danny Lee
FREEEE

Prof. Thomas Leung

REFHI

Dr. Janice Lo
ERBEE

Dr. Ada Ma
BEREE

Dr. Jacobus Ng
REIKEE

Dr. William Tang
BlfEAA%E 4

Dr. T.K. Yau
HTEEAE

INTERNATIONAL EDITORIAL ADVISORY BOARD (HONG KONG MEDICAL JOURNAL)

Members

Z8

BMFEEEEZESE ((FREB2ERER))

v

Prof. Sabaratnam Arulkumaran

Prof. Robert Atkins

Prof. Peter Cameron

Prof. Daniel Chan
Prof. Willard Fee, JR
Prof. Arthur Kleinman
Prof. Jonathan Samet

Prof. Homer Yang

Prof. David Christiani
Prof. Robert Hoffman
Prof. Xiaoping Luo

Prof. Max Wintermark

Prof. Matthew Yung

Prof. James Dickinson

Prof. Sean Hughes

Prof. William Rawlinson

Prof. Atsuyuki Yamataka

ERBREENBR
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EDUCATION COMMITTEE
HEZRES

Chairman
e

Deputy Chairman
eSS

Members
£8

Co-opted Members
BERE

Prof. C.S. Lau
B2 2 HF

Dr. Gilberto Leung
REREE

Dr. Victor Abdullah
AlRREEE

Dr. Phyllis Chan
PREIAREE A=

Dr. Y.Y. Ho
MESEE

Prof. Paul Lai
FEE LR

Prof. Felice Lieh-Mak
BEFETEHIR

Dr. W.P. Yau
EERBEE

Dr. P.P. Chen
et

Dr. H.M. Chan
VERRER

Dr. Tina Chan
Rt e A
Dr. C.H. Koo
hEEE
Dr. H.S. Lam
MR EE A

Dr. Robert Ng
RAEEE

Dr. C.C. Lau
kel

BEST ORIGINAL RESEARCH BY TRAINEES
(BORT) CONTEST — PANEL OF JUDGES

Dr. Karen Chan
PRE=fmES £
Dr. David Chao
e

Prof. Shekhar Kumta
B EHE

Dr. K.M. Lee
TRREL

Dr. Winnie Tse
ke A

Dr. Donald Li
ZEIREE

Dr. Leo Chan
PR A) 258 A

Prof. Peter Chiu
fh R EHIX
Prof. Jimmy Lai
RABRHIR

Prof. Philip Li
FHREHIR

Dr. Gordon Wong

ot s

CME SUBCOMMITTEE

EERBEYEIEEES

REZERAMRR-FEN

Chairman
xE

Members

v

Prof. C.M. Lo
EEE R

Dr. Angus Chan

Z8 fR$4(2 2

Dr. C.W. Kam
g I3

Prof. Linda Lam

MBEHIR

Prof. C.S. Lau
2= B AR

Prof. Raymond Liang
REHRHIX
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Chairman

ES

Members

3]

v

Dr. Angus Chan
BRE&(ERE A

Dr. C.L. Au
EYAVA- L
Dr. Billy Chiu
HEEEA
Dr. S.F. Hung
RRBTEA
Prof. Cindy Lam
MEEIRHIR

Dr. Lorna, Ng
Ventura
REERE

D. K.L. Chan
fRiEEEE

Dr. Stephen Foo
s EL

Dr. Mary Kwong
R ARER
Prof. C.S. Lau
BEEHIR

Dr. Gene Tsoi
BEEREE



TRAINING SCHOLARSHIP SUBCOMMITTEE WORKING GROUP ON CREDENTIALLING
BIREBSIEEES ERRBEFIEINE

v v
Chairman Dr. H.T. Luk Chairman Prof. C.S. Lau
ES laeagrat - L) ES: 2R 2HE
Members Dr. Y.F. Chow Members Prof. Francis Chan  Dr. K.B. Cheung
£8 AR A £8 PRR oI SR B A
Dr. Stephen Foo Dr. Stephen Cheung  Dr. Alexander Chiu
AR A RR(EEE PR Bk B8 A
Dr. C.T. Hung Dr. Philip Chiu Dr. Y.F. Chow
RRERNEE HECEA JEIRN g B
Dr. John Ling Dr. William Ho Dr. C.T. Hung
MRABEE AJREREE N el
Dr. W.K. Ngai Dr. C.K. Li Dr. Y.W. Wong
R I1ZHEEE 4 FEABELE mERAE
Dr. S.N. Wong
=HHTFEE

WORKING GROUP ON GENETIC AND GENOMICS
EEEERNEETHENE
Chairman Prof. C.S. Lau
& RREHE
Members Prof. Annie Cheung  Prof. Rossa Chiu Dr. Brian Chung Dr. W.H. Chung
£B RIEBHIX EEE EMEEE SRR A
Dr. C.Y. Fong Dr. Stephen Lam Prof. T.Y. Leung Dr. EM. Lo
TR L WERE RIEBGHIR EEXEYE
FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
MBEES
v
Chairman Dr. Philip Wu
EE A HIEL
Members Dr. C.W. Chan Dr. Y.F. Chow Dr. David Fang Mr. H. Fong
£8 BRIEFREEHE EIREEBE FRERE FREE
Dr. Stephen Foo Mr. Francis Ka Dr. Donald Li Prof. William Wei
B AR e A BRI A FEIfRER BRI
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HOUSE COMMITTEE
RBEES
v

Chairman Dr. C.C. Lau

EE ekl

Members Dr. C.W. Chan Prof. Henry Chan Dr. Stephen Foo Prof. H. Fung

£8 BRIEFZEE 4 BR NI AR RS A IR
Dr. Elaine Kan Prof. N.K. Leung Mr. Desmond Ng Dr. Kathleen So
AR R R T T RMELE BHEREE
Prof. Stephen Wei Prof. William Wei
BEBHEK BRI

Ex-officio Member Dr. Donald Li

ERER FEIRE A

Advisor (IT) Mr. Joseph Lau

B (EABE) 2B LE

Advisor (M&E) Mr. Alfred Sit

B (BRRATME)  EKEXRE

F&B SUBCOMMITTEE
e EEES
v
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Chairman Dr. Donald Li
FE FEIfREE 4
Members Dr. C.C. Lau Dr. Roland Leung Dr. Kathleen So Dr. Betty Young
Z8 2RI E RRFE HEREE BRABRE
HUMAN RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
ADERNIZEES
v
Chairman Dr. Stephen Foo
EFE e Ak e A
Members Dr. C.W. Chan Prof. T.F. Fok Dr. C.C. Lau Prof. C.S. Lau
£8 BRIEFREE 4 EREHE 2IRSIBE ZEEHIR
Prof. N.K. Leung Dr. Donald Li Ms. Katherine Shiu Dr. H.K. Tong
R TyIEE FERELE mmmit EEEE
Prof. Stephen Wei Prof. William Wei Prof. Ignatius Yu
BEBHK BRI RIBFHIX



MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE
EXZEE

v
Chairman Dr. S.F. Hung
*E ARE B A
Members Prof. T.K. Chan Dr. S.Y. Cho Prof. L.K. Hung Prof. Joseph Lau
Z£5 BRARSE HI% BRBERE RER B IR &I i=E2 €54
Dr. C.K. Li

MPS-HKAM AWARD - PANEL OF JUDGES PAST PRESIDENTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MPS-HKAM E A Z 2R — T &EH BEEXRFEEEZEES
v v
Chairman  Prof. Raymond Liang Convenor Dr. David Fang
EE RERH BEA TREEE
Members  Dr. Derrick Au Prof. Joseph Lau Honorary Secretary  Dr. Donald Li
Z£8 BB AEPREE £ B ttadux ZEwE ZF e A
Dr. Ming Teoh Prof. IgnatiusYu
SREAACEE & RIEFHI Members Past Presidents of the
£8 Academy and Colleges

BEMOMBRCEREERE

PUBLIC RELATIONS COMMITTEE

PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE
HIREEE
v

NHBAREER
v
Chairman  Prof. Ignatius Yu Chairman Dr. C.L. Law
*E RIBIEIR ES:3 EHREE
Members  Dr. James Chiu Dr. David Fang Members Spokespersons of the
£5 AT EE Pap=-to- =5 £B8 Academy and Colleges
BIEROBBR2ETA

Prof. William Wei Dr. TW. Wong

BRI EAERL

Dr. Y.L. Yu
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WORKING GROUP ON PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY INSURANCE

EXEARBRTIENE

Chairman Dr. H.T. Luk
e BEStEER
Members Dr. Angus Chan Dr. CW. Cheung Dr. David Fang Dr. H.M. Ho
£8 BRE41E 28 4 RGEEE TREEE BEISEA

Prof. W.S. Poon
EEEF

Dr. Albert Luk
BB EE £

Prof. Gabriel Leung
REBEHIR

Dr. Ares Leung
REEREE

Dr. Matthew Tsui
£

HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS AND RESPONSE INSTITUTE
ERESSXHBHEREHFHO

GOVERNING BOARD
BEEe
v

Chairman Dr. Donald Li
TE TEIRE A
Vice-chairman Prof. C.S. Lau
e 2ZEH
Members Prof. Francis Chan Dr. C.C. Lau Prof. Gabriel Leung Mrs. Margaret Leung
£B8 BRR IR 2IRSIBE REEHIR REESHZT

Mr. Gregory Lo Mr. Ken Mak Mr. Jimmy Yuen

BRI B RERESE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
HITEES
v

Chairman Dr. Donald Li
*E TEIIREE &
Members Dr. C.C. Lau Prof. C.S. Lau Mr. EImer Wan
=5 Byt s 2=EH B E A
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EDITORIAL COMMITTEE
mEZES

v
Chairman Dr. Kelvin Hung (until 15 April 2016)
EE HHIFEAE (EZE201656F4A15RH)

Ms. Eva Lam (from 16 April 2016 onwards)
HESZzt (FA2016F4A16B#E)

Members Prof. Emily Chan Dr. T.N. Chan Dr. C.C. Lau Prof. C.S. Lau
£B8 PR SRR PR PR 22 B8 2 %8 A4 22 EHIR
Dr C.T. Lui Dr. TW. Wong Prof. Ignatius Yu
BERERE mAEEE RERRHI

Ex-Officio Members Dr. Donald Li

ERZEE FERELE
PROGRAMME COMMITTEE
BEZE®
v
Chairman Dr. C.C. Lau
EE gl ekl
Members Prof. Emily Chan Prof. Jennifer Leaning  Dr. L.P. Leung Dr. C.B. Lo
Z£8 PR SRR RLHE EEZE

Dr. Thomas Tsang
B A

Ex-Officio Members Dr. Donald Li
ERZEE ZTRIREE £

QUALITY ASSURANCE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

HEERBRNMBEES

Chairman Prof. William Wei
xE BRI
Members Mr. Raymond Chan Dr. P.P. Chen Dr. C.C. Lau Prof. C.S. Lau
£B8 BRAE RS E TR EE 2 A4 ZEEHIR
Dr. HT. Luk Ms. Nancy Tse Mr. Elmer Wan
Bt B8 B3 g RIS R S A

Ex-Officio Members Dr. Donald Li
EREE e
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HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB
INNOVATIVE LEARNING CENTRE FOR MEDICINE
ERES AN E 2 EEE I T

ADVISORY COMMITTEE

v

Chairman
e

Members

Z£B8

Chairman
EE

Members
£8

Honorary Advisors
HEERE

Honorary Director
REBE

Honorary Deputy
Directors
BERAE

Honorary Assistant
Directors
EZEBEEE

Dr. Donald Li
ZEIfREE A

Dr. P.P. Chen
A B

Dr. H.T. Luk
R AL EE &

Ms. Eva Lam

7 Vickilp s

Dr. C.C. Lau
2 £ B A

OPERATION COMMITTEE

v

Dr. P.P. Chen
A B A

Dr. T.N. Chan
PR

Dr. Patricia Kan
(e

Dr. Francis Mok

Dr. P.P. Chen
A B A

Dr. T.N. Chan
R

Dr. Timothy James

Brake

Prof. George Wong
mEIEHIR
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Mr. Aaron Cheng
LI S

Ms. Eva Lam

Mt S22t

Dr. Y.F. Choi
HEFEEL

Dr. H.Y. So
BRERREE A

Prof. Nivritti Gajanan Patil

Dr. Y.F. Choi
EFEE

Dr. Dominic Foo

BEREL

Dr. Conti Yuen
et

Dr. HY. So
BERELE

Dr. Patricia Kan
ELElET

Prof. C.S. Lau
22 240X

Dr. Dominic Foo

BERELE

Prof. George Wong
=R

Dr. Leonard Sin

HHERE L



EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE
HEMZEES

v
Chairman Dr. Y.F. Choi
ES: BFEFEEE
Members Dr. Bill Chan Dr. Johnny Chan Dr. K.F. Chan Dr. K.H. Chan
£B BROTIREE 4 FRIEXEEE PREEEXEE A4 PREFREE
Dr. Phyllis Chan Dr. Y.K. Chan Prof. Philip Chiu Dr. Y.F. Chow
PoR X e 8 BROCEHEE A HECHIE EREEA
Dr. T.C. Chu Dr. Raymond Ho Dr. FT. Lee Dr. W.L. Poon
RESR GRS TEERE EREBEE
Dr. Edmond Pow Dr. K.K. Tang Dr. Jason Yam
fyEReEE 4 BfEoR B A TEAE84

QUALITY MANAGEMENT SUBCOMMITTEE

EEEE/ MIZEE

Chairman Dr. H.Y. So
=E BEMEE
Members Dr. Benny Cheng Dr. Ralph Cheung Dr. Sara Cheung Mr. S.K. Kan
£8 SRR FBEE A4 REREE RO B A RIS A

Mr. S.L. Kwok Dr. Terry Lau Dr. Bassanio Law Dr. SW. Law

ORI ZIEREE BISERYE ERREE

Dr. Shirley Ngai Mr. Heyman Tang

BmEEL B fELE

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT SUBCOMMITTEE
W NEEEE
v

Chairman Dr. T.N. Chan
=E PRERER4
Members Dr. Timothy James Dr. Jacky Chan Dr. Y.F. Choi Dr. Dominic Foo
£8 Brake PRIGHEE L B FEEE A BEIRE

Prof. George Wong
=B
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REPRESENTATION OF THE ACADEMY
BENAXR

94

HKAM REPRESENTATIVES IN OTHER ORGANISATIONS

BEEH

b BRI &

ORGANISATION

g

v

The Medical Council of Hong Kong
BERBBEER

The Medical Council of Hong Kong
EEBKEEY

The Dental Council of Hong Kong
BEAETREREZEY

The Medical Council of Hong Kong
AABKLZER

The Medical Council of Hong Kong
EEBKEES

Department of Health,
HKSAR Government
BARRBNEEE

Department of Health,
HKSAR Government
BB RBTEES

Labour Department,
HKSAR Government
EERRETS TR

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
BERRERBNRYREER

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
BERRFEBNRYREER
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COMMITTEE
ZEE

Education and Accreditation Committee

YELNERRE

Education and Accreditation Committee
HERFE /A

Panel of Assessors

HEHEMZEE

Task Force on Telemedicine

EREEIIE N E

Committee on Promotion of Breastfeeding

RESIRHLES

Working Group on Documentation of
Cause of Death

SR EE 8% T/ N

Occupational Deafness Medical
Committee

BEMHABEERES

Steering Committee on e-Health Record
Sharing
B RRL L BEELZEE

Working Group on Data and Information
Standards (e-Health Record Office)
HIEREREETHE N (BFRERLHE
g&)bﬁ&%)

HKAM REPRESENTATIVE(S)

BENAR

v
Dr. S.F. Hung

PN
RERELE

Dr. C.C. Lau
2 e A

Prof. C.S. Lau
22 2H
Dr. H.T. Luk
Bt R A4

Dr. Edmond Pow
OV e

Dr. Thomas Lai
LS
Dr. Francis Mok

N

Dr. K.M. Choy
SRR

Prof. T.F. Fok
EREHIR

Dr. W.M. Poon
ERAR A

Dr. Joan Fok
EMKEE
Dr. C.M. Ngai
nExEL

Dr. Raymond Yung
BHEEE S

Dr. Gene Tsoi
BEIREE

Dr. Gene Tsoi
PN



Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
BERFRBENRYREER

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
EEFRBENRYREER

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
ERFERBNRYREER

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
ERFERBNRYREER

Executive Council,
HKSAR Government
BRI THE®

The Hong Kong Academy of Nursing
BEEEER S

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
BERAFRBENRYREER

The Medical Council of Hong Kong
E/%Eﬁ%;z\ =

Department of Health,
HKSAR Government
BB RBINREAESE

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
BERAFRENRMREER

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
BEAREBNRYEEER

Domain Group on eHR Content and
Information Standards — Role-based
Access Control
BEFRELHEANBTRESFEEER
/INB— 1R B RR TE R EE R

Steering Committee on Strategic Review
on Healthcare Manpower Planning and
Professional Development

@%Aﬁﬁﬂﬂgﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁ*ﬂ

Medical Sub-group of the Strategic
Review on Healthcare Manpower
Planning and Professional Development
B ANHEIMB X R RS B
/N8

Working Group on Health Protection
Scheme

BRREE TR

Monthly Thursday Luncheon with
Non-Official Members of the Executive
Council of HKSAR Government
Eﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%tﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
;'E TJ'W ELF E\ ufﬁt

Advisor
=

Domain Group on eHR Information
Standards - Terminology for Problem and
Procedure

BT RELHEANBRRESFRERER/E—
K PR )R8 JA2 Fr 10 =5

Accreditation Team for Accreditation
Exercise of Medical Education and
Training of CUHK and HKU
BEBERXARBNBEBREREYE RIIR
rEILE—rEAE

Project Steering Committee on
Standards for Ambulatory Facilities

FREFEREREREEERES

Working Group on Defining High

Risk Medical Procedures/ Practices
Performed in Ambulatory Setting
FEEIEBIER THEITE = E bR 2R
Br/ 11ThRIfEME

Steering Committee on Review of
Regulation of Private Healthcare
Facilities
EBERERERIEEELES

EERBENBR

Dr. Mark Chan
PeR B30 8 A

Prof. Raymond Liang
RERHE

Dr. Donald Li
FEIRE A

Dr. Donald Li
FEIfREE A

Prof. Raymond Liang
RERHE

Dr. Donald Li
FRIFREE A

Dr. Donald Li
ZEIfRE

Dr. Andrew Ip
REHERE

Prof. Raymond Liang
REHRHE

Prof. Raymond Liang
RERHE

Prof. C.S. Lau

2= 2B

Prof. Raymond Liang
REZRHE

Prof. C.S. Lau
ZREHR

Prof. Raymond Liang
REBHRHX

2016 F E®W &
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Hospital Authority Hospital Authority Simulation Training Committee  Dr. P.P. Chen
BREER Bl B RERIIREES TR EE
Hospital Authority Advisory Panel on the Clinical Services Prof. T.F. Fok
BREER Plan for New Territories West Cluster ERIBHIR
T B AR R R AR TS St B G N AR

Hospital Authority Central Training and Development Committee Prof. C.S. Lau
BErEEE PRI EREES 2BEHE
Food and Health Bureau, Committee on Promotion of Organ Donation Dr. Donald Li
HKSAR Government FREREHERS FEIREE
EERERRRYREER

Food and Health Bureau, High-level Steering Committee on Dr. Donald Li
HKSAR Government Antimicrobial Resistance TEIREE A

ERRRBNRYEELER NMEEMELSEEEL8S

HKAM REPRESENTATIVES ON OVERSEAS SCIENTIFIC MEETINGS
HESBNEMER AR

DATE ONERSEAS SCIENTIFIC ORGANISER HKAM REPRESENTATIVE(S)
(DD/MM/YYYY) MEETING T 30 4 4 [y
A (R/A/E) BIHEWMER
v v v v
04-06/09/2015  Annual General Meeting of the Chinese Medical Dr. Donald Li
Society of General Practice, Association ZEREE A
Chinese Medical Association HhERESe
TEBRERHERSETE
21-23/10/2015 International Medical Education Royal College of Dr. Donald Li
Leaders Forum and Convocation Physicians and TEREEE
Ceremony Surgeons of Canada
BRREHERMREEREIE NERERAIMIES
14-17/11/2015 Visit to Health and Family National Health and Dr. Donald Li  Prof. C.S. Lau
Planning Commission of Sichuan ~ Family Planning TEREE RREHR
Province, PRC Commission Dr.C.C. Lau  Dr. Thomes Tsang
RO EEEMGTEEEEZEE BEREEMFAEES BiEBE s wmikymER
ZR% Dr. H.F. Ho
BB EE 4
27-28/11/2015 Cross-strait Forum on Family Cross-Straits Medicine  Dr. Donald Li
Medicine (Western Region) Exchange Association — Z=EIHREE A4
B E 2R B AR E TR R B AT A
Rmg
14-15/12/2015 25" National Congress and Chinese Medical Dr. Donald Li
Centennial Anniversary of Chinese  Association FRIFRER A
Medical Association FERSe
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27-29/01/2016

28-29/02/2016

05-08/04/2016

28/04-
01/05/2016

19-21/08/2016

26-28/08/2016

UNISDR Science and Technology
Conference
B A BRI

!
fiik
W
18
X
)3
it

Visit to the World Health
Organization Regional Office for
the Western Pacific

M ARSI AT F RS
PERT

3¢ Cross-Straits Medicine
Exchange Association Conference
FZEERREERIBERS

Visit to the World Health
Organization Representative Office
in China and National Health and
Family Planning Commission
SEMREEARTERRER
BREENAEEEEZES

2016 General Practitioners
Training Summit Forum
2016F 2RI EAMET = & miE

Visit to Harvard Center for
Medical Simulation
LB EBS h B R L

Annual Scientific Congress
FENEEH

RACP Congress
RNERARIEEreE

30™ Anniversary of Taiwan
Association of Family Medicine

AERERSESEMBTE

501 Malaysia-Singapore Congress
of Medicine and 3 AMM-AMS-
HKAM Tripartite Congress

251/ F5 PR P g — RN s 28 22 Rg
EERRECEREENER =]
2% (BRAE FngERES)

2016 Summit Forum of China’s
Standardised Medical Residency

Training
20165 Br AT R &0/ 12T =
mig

United Nations Office for
Disaster Risk Reduction
BABRKHAE

World Health Organization
Regional Office for the
Western Pacific

R AT B AP F
& R

Cross-Straits Medicine
Exchange Association
TR B AT R

e

Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine
Gy LA

Chinese Medical Doctor
Association

hEBAI S

Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine
EBEREN SR

Royal Australasian
College of Surgeons
SENEK IR EE R

Royal Australasian
College of Physicians
M2 R AR E 0

Taiwan Association of
Family Medicine
LEREBSBEE
Academy of Medicine
of Malaysia

R Fa g e 2R

Chinese Medical Doctor
Association

hEBA e

EERBENBR

Dr. Donald Li
ZEIREE &

Dr. Donald Li
ZRIfREE &
Dr. C.C. Lau

Elpakdll

Dr. Donald Li
ZRIfREE &

Dr. Donald Li
ZEIfREE

Dr. Donald Li
TEIREE

Dr. Donald Li
TEIREE A
Dr. C.C. Lau
ekl
Dr. H.T. Luk

PSR

Prof. Paul Lai
BELFE

Prof. C.S. Lau
B2 EHI

Prof. C.S. Lau
2= 2HUR

Prof. C.S. Lau
22 EHIR

Dr. P.P. Chen
W IRH B

Prof. Anthony Chan

RIBEHR

Dr. Donald Li
ZTEITREEE

Dr. Donald Li
ZEIREE
Dr. C.C. Lau
B3 5158

Dr. Donald Li
ZRIfREE &
Dr. C.C. Lau

B3 5188

Prof. C.S. Lau
B2 2 HT

Prof. C.S. Lau
22 EHIR
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APPENDIX 3 [iég=

FELLOWSHIP STATISTICS
Bt + B

College 77 Bl 2Bz No. of Fellows P+ 2{H

AN Anaesthesiologists fif R} 493

cM Community Medicine #+ & 88 188

DS Dental Surgeons ZF &} 284

EM Emergency Medicine =AER} 354

FP Family Physicians 5% 28 £ 445

0G Obstetricians & Gynaecologists tmE Rt 480

oP Ophthalmologists AR} 286

0s Orthopaedic Surgeons &%} 430

oT Otorhinolaryngologists H &1z &} 161

PD Paediatricians 527} 610

PA Pathologists fRIEE =R} 277

PH Physicians A&} 1,667

PS Psychiatrists 154#%t 359

RA Radiologists 741} 515 Total 7 43 5
suU Surgeons i} 886 R ’

(as of August 2016 #H, = 20164 8A)
No. of Fellows

RRt®A
2000

1500

1000

500 I I
AN CM DS EM FP 0G oP 0s oT PD PA PH PS RA SU

College 7 Rl 22Bx

Note: There are 58 A(;ademy Fellows who possess Fellowship in two or more different specialties
i Hehssfubr T A MES A FRERT LB
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LIST OF NEW FELLOWS IN 2015
2015F R L RE

APPENDIX 4 Bf#&&Pg

NEW FELLOWS ADMITTED AT THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING ON 18 JUNE 2015
£2015F6 A18 A E1T 2455 K& WA KHT 18 BT +

The following nominations were approved by Council on 18 June 2015 (Total: 108 Fellows).
LA RBER20155F6 A 18 Efr 5 & E &t/ (H£108fufit) °

Hong Kong College of Anaesthesiologists (7 Fellows)
ERMBREER (TuftL)

Chan Pik Yan, Tanya Cheng Ho Yi Chong Ka Hei
REREZ X 515 HRE
Ng Lap Kwan Pang Ka Man, Carmen
R TEH
Hong Kong College of Community Medicine (2 Fellows)
BEMEBEER (2ufkt)
Ng Sau Yin Wong Mong Sze
LAE HEHT
College of Dental Surgeons of Hong Kong (9 Fellows)
BRTREEE (9ubit)
Cheuk Chun Yu, Godwin Cheung Chi Kai Ho Yee Lin, Evelyn
BT RAGRE a3
Tse, Carl Tse Chee Choong, Tse, Oscar Datchu
EiE Micheal AERE

B

Hong Kong College of Family Physicians (10 Fellows)
ERREBRZZR (101kt)

Chan Man Hung Ho Wang Fung Hung Wai Shan, Sandra
PR % CF~-2 HETR

Tam Yick Sin Tsang Ming Lam Wong Wai On

B BEARR TEE

Hong Kong College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (3 Fellows)

EFREENSR (Gfubtt)

Hui Ying, Christina Lam Yuk Ki Mak Sze Man
TR MEH HERH

College of Ophthalmologists of Hong Kong (4 Fellows)
EBRBEER (4ubrt)

Fan Ching Yim lu Pui Leung, Lawrence Kwok Pui Wai
BIEH PR Zh{ml 3=

Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic Surgeons (5 Fellows)
BEEBNERKR (5ubtt)

Chan Shiu Wai Chui King Him Fan Ka Yuk
pRAME GRIE BRE

Lau Pak Wai Lee Sze Wai, Karen
2tg= BEE

Lee Hui Cheng, Angeline  Lin Wai Shun, Wilson

FEE RS

Yip Ka Wai

E=E

Kwong Ho Tak Pong Pong, Leopard
BB = B

Yip Wing Yi Yiu Yee Ki

BokiE ol

Lin Wing Yuen

Ling Ka Kin, Samuel  Yuen Shiu Him,
e Jonathan
RANwR
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Hong Kong College of Otorhinolaryngologists (2 Fellows)
ERESBRIBER (2ubtt)

Cho Hung Wai

BN

Kwan Ka Chung, Peter
AR

Hong Kong College of Paediatricians (8 Fellows)
BEZREER (8uftt)

Chan Suk Yee
PRIz
Tsang Yuk Ping

Hong Kong College of Pathologists (5 Fellows)

Cheng Sze Wing
ERH5E

Wan Ching Yu
RETF

BERRESENSER (5ufRt)

Ho Siu Lun
EES

Hong Kong College of Physicians (17 Fellows)

Lau Wing Sze
BIokes

FRABEZER (1ITLfRL)

Chan Chi Pan
BRESH

Lai King Son
BRRREN

Ng Sin Ngai
RER

Che Pey Sze, Patricia
B

Lai Tin Lok

FER &t

Pang Ching Wai
TIEHE

Tsang Chun Fung, Sunny Wong Cheuk Hon

BikzE

Hong Kong College of Psychiatrists (6 Fellows)

IR

BRBHNEBER (6ufzt)

Chan Fong Chun
BRS &
Tung Ka Yee

Chan Man Sum
BRSTL

Lam Kee See, Grace
% s
Yuen Chi Lap

= -
RS

Lo Yan Fai
EEE

Cheng Yee Lan, Elaine
by

Lai Wing Chee
Bk

Shek Lam Hin
AEE

Ko Shuk Fun

253y St
=R

Hong Kong College of Radiologists (21 Fellows)
ERMARIEBER (21uft)

Chan Ho Fung
PR AT 8%
Lee Chi Yan

4

Z=IFR

Shiu Chun Kit
Eas

Tin Wing Yan, Winnie
([HPELSY

Yu San Ming
RELER

Chan Tim Wai
BRANE

Lee Wai Yin
=S

Sung Ham Tung
Wan Wing Suet

N=EER==
RS

Chan Wai Yee, Lydia
PREE
Leung Hoi Ying

Tai Yin Ping
Fa
Wong Lai San
= I

The College of Surgeons of Hong Kong (9 Fellows)
EHRIPIEER (9ufRL)

Chan Chiu Lung,
Richie

PRHEBE

Li Lai Fung
Figz

Cheng King Fai
EPIRIE

Tsui Kwan Pok, Calvin

wEB
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Chu Ka Wan
KReiE

Wong Shiu Yuen
ENE

Sham Chak On, Philip
ER

Lui, Leo

AE&

Ho Lo Yi

Al E&R &

Leung Chi Hung, Czarina
RFH

Tong Bik Sai, Bessie
EER

Lam King Seng
A

Cheung Ka Wai, Alice
R

Leung Kwok Chuen,
Dennis

Tang, Peggy

HEE

Yeung Sin Yu
52 A0

Kok Siu Yan
2P

Wong Yuen Shan
= 3

Siu Ka Ka
Als=32

Wang Kin Fong, Teresa
FEs

Kong Chun Cheong
TIRE

Lip Tin Lam
FERTR

Tsang Cheuk Hang
BHE

Tam Yee Ki, Fiona
EEApEs:

Fok Wing Shan, Elaine
EIxiH
Leung Kwun To, Anthony

Tee Man Fai, Lawrence
(g

Yeung Tsz Wai
BTE

Lau Siu Kee,
Gregory lan

BER



NEW FELLOWS ADMITTED AT THE 22" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 18 DECEMBER 2015
E2015FE 12 A18HE T2 E T EAEARE LI FT1ZFR +

The following nominations were approved by Council on 18 December 2015 (Total: 194 Fellows).
ATREER2015512 A18 BRI Z B g #t/E (H£1940ufz+) -

Hong Kong College of Anaesthesiologists (21 Fellows)
EBMEBREER (2112 L)

Chan Kam Ming, Albert  Chan On Ki Chan Shing Chau Cheng Wai Hui Chung Chun Kwong, Eric
PR &R AR PRZAH PR A iR

Chung Pui Wah, Febbie Fong Wai Yi Ho Hiu Kwan Lai Wing Kwan Lee Chak Lam

§E SRR T EE R KE 2R

Leung Wang Ho Poon Kam Sheung Shek Ka Chung Tan, Olivia Wan Cheuk Chun

2 5hER EIRE AR BREVA R

Wong Kin Wai Wong On Yat Yau Ka Lay Ying Chee Lun, Aaron Yu Man Ho, Alvin
HEE g s S2 4R B R

Yuen, Henry Jeffrey

RieH

Hong Kong College of Community Medicine (6 Fellows)
FEHRBRER (6fkit)

Chan Ho Fung, Leo Ip Kai Ming, Dennis  Lam Mo Kan Lau Wai Yee, Aster Leung Oi Shan, Joanna
B ][, ZERREA MRE) 2=2E 2 EH

Lui Cho Ze, Joseph

BT

College of Dental Surgeons of Hong Kong (6 Fellows)

BRI EER (6ubit)

Cheung Nga Vi, Rhonda Fung Ho Tak, Marcus  Lee Siu Hong, Alfred Lee Yiu Kong Lo Ching Man
SRS s FIKER PN EFFX

Tse Kwan Yiu, Derek
B
Hong Kong College of Family Physicians (11 Fellows)

EEREBRER (1MMukL)

Cheung Chi Hong, Choi Chuen Ming, Chung Wai Ho Ip Sui Wah Leung Ka Fai
David Clarence BEEX Bk BB

SRR /58

Man Fung Yi Poon Yung Yin Shiu Wing Ho Wong Chit Wing Wong Chun Fai
B BRI ABkZ FHE FiRsE

Yeung Sze Wai

sy

Hong Kong College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (13 Fellows)

EREENZR (13ubtt)

Chan Lo Ka, Lucia Chan Man Ka, Diana Cheng Hiu Yee, Heidi  Ho, Karen Lee Yun Ting
PR E& hN BRI ERRE R fa]¥% M

Li Tin Chiu Lok Wing Yi Ng Yuet Tao, Dorothy ~ Put Wing Man Siong Kar Hung
FRER F&akta REF kX BRI

Tang Hiu Tung, Helen  Wong Ho Yan, Queenie Yu Nga Yui, Florrie
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College of Ophthalmologists of Hong Kong (16 Fellows)
BEBRHEZR (16/ukL)

Chan Chi Wang Chan Chung Yan, Tommy Cheung Jing Cheg, Janice Ho Mary Lai Hiu Ping
PR PR E SRR o3R58 FERBE T
Lai Ho Wa Lai Sum Wai, Isabel  Lee, Allie Leung Wing Yun, Joy Luk Sheung Wan,
BROLHE RLE FHE R Abbie

R B
Marcet, Marcus Mok Chui Yuk Ng Lap Ki Shum Wai Huen, Tong Man Kit
Mitchell - hzH Jennifer V5 S

LEE

Wong Oi Man
Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic Surgeons (18 Fellows)
BEBNERR (18ubtt)
Choi Tsz Lung Chow Mei Yee, Mai Fu Chun Him, Henry Ho Ka Ki Hui Ching Lik
i %R B &5k G2t FFIET]
Koljonen, Paul Aarne  Lam Kin Wai Law Wing Kin Law Ying Kan Lee Hin Lun
=HE N AEoK e AL e
Lo Oi Lam, Irene Mak Kwok Chu, Joseph  Tang Yan Ho, Bruce  Tsang Ka Ho Tse Siu Hei, Michael
RS ZEE BRI BEx ARER
Wan Yik Cheung, Yee King Hang Yip Kun Chow
Samuel RARTT =M
FE

Hong Kong College of Otorhinolaryngologists (6 Fellows)
ERHESBRRIEBREK (6fufrt)

Chan Ying Kuen, Jason Chang Wai Tsz Cheung Mei Ki Chow Chi Wai, Kelvin  Ho Dick Wai, Terrie

BRELHE RET SREH [ER&IE GNP

Ip Ka Lun

Bxfm

Hong Kong College of Paediatricians (10 Fellows)

EFHBRBEER (102kt)

Au Cheuk Chung Chan Yu Hin Cheung Wing Yee, Chiu Ka Ho Hui Chuk Man

[@ E{F PR T Tammy i FFESL
SRFERE

Lam King Fai Man Sze Shun Ngan Yu Yan, Mary Tso Wan Yee, Winnie  Yu Pui Tak

IR XB=E EATFR N R

Hong Kong College of Pathologists (2 Fellows)

BFRRESENBR (2ufkt)

102

Leung Ying Kit Ting Shun Hin
REfE TE8
Hong Kong College of Physicians (46 Fellows)
BBRREEMT (46/uftt)
Chan Koon Ming Chan Ping Kwan Chan Yu Hong Chang, Carlin Cheng Wing Ho,
e 75, AR PRRE PR R o 32 B Stephen
1P e
Cheng Yuet Wong Cheung Ka Shing Cheung Yuk Man Chi Man Sum Chow Wan Lung
& H I ok 52 A% Gy Eh:= AEER A=
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Chung Chi Tung

Fong Ho Fai, David
77 A IE

Fong Ka Leuk
5=

Ip Muk Fai
EAE

Jeung Chung Yee
LEDTES

Kung Ka Yee Kwok Ka Ming Kwong Kin Keung Lam Chi Yeung Lam Yuk Keung
PN PR P32 R MES )
Lau Yue Leung, Leung Kwan Hung Li Shi Piu, Carlton Li Tsz Ching Lui Hoi Ki
Joulen 20 EXani FEE =Bz
- BEnp
Ma Chung Yee, Arisina Mak Wing Yan Mui Chun Yue Ng Kei Yan, Andrew  Ng Kit Chung
iz ZETKR BEF RER REERR
Ngai Chi Fung Pong, Vincent Poon Yin Sum Chun Yue Tan, Guangming
itz [RE R 24 & TR & A
Teng Kar Yee, Sophia Tse Sau Mei Wong Lok Yan, lvy Wong Nga Yin Wong Yick Hei
=15 A EE VS S HEHE |mEE
Yam Chin Pang Yau Kit Yee Yau Tse Ling Yeung Pui Ning, Pauline  Yiu Hung Chan
RS 2t ERIEE HE B
Yung Chi Yui
Hong Kong College of Psychiatrists (13 Fellows)
BB NERER (13ubkt)
Chan Ka Yee Che Kit | Cheuk Tin Yan Cheung Lap Kei Ho Nga Lei
BRE=18 A BRI SR E A FEH]
Lam Ying, Lucy Lee Ka Lin Li Yat Tuen, Kevin Mak Shun Chi, Wong Lai Yi
RBE T 2B Mercedes =EE

BS
Yan Wai Ching Yip Kim Wai Yu Oi Ting
HZH Rl RBE
The College of Surgeons of Hong Kong (26 Fellows)
BBIIEIEER (26/ft)
Chan Hoi Chak Chan Miu Yee Chan Wai Hei, Arthur Cheuk Kwan Yee Fong Yuen Ki
PRFHE R BRER SRR 73 fon
Fung, Anson Ho Man Fung Hung Kin Yee, Grace Hung Shun Tak Kwok Wai Ting
IHEIE A3 5% R B BEEZ
Lam Chin Tou Lau Chin Tung Leung Ho Kai, Phillip  Li Siu Kei Liu Sze Wai, Clarence
NN 2IRY R I E BRH
Mak Hoi Kwan, Calvin Ng Sheung Hey, Andrew Ng Kit Yu, Albert Ng Po Ching Si Lok Ping
2589 Aok KA’ REE MEZE
Tam Wai Yin, Susanna  Tsui Siu Yan, Bess Wong Cheuk Chung  Yam, Nicholson Yip Hon Chi
BEE 1RBR HER £hE EnE
Yiu Chun Wang
SEE
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APPENDIX 5 HKié&H

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE OF THE ACADEMY
BENAESRRE

COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES
REBEZEEEREES

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
TR E

DEPUTY CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Bl 1T B A8 BE

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
EERE

Corporate Affairs Finance Education
WRES B HE HKJC
Innovative
Events Publications Human Resources Membership Leaml\lllnegd?c(:::e for
EBRE AR ABDER =t EEEES
. " A RlFEEE
External Affairs Office Facilities, AV, IT 5l
HABH et R 2 KA w2l Ml
1T B
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HKIC
Disaster
Preparedness and
Response Institute
BEEFE
SRR E PR
=GN
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